
 

PO BOX 10, MESILLA, NM 88046 PH: (575) 524-3262 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

  

 

 

  

 

THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES (BOT) OF THE TOWN OF MESILLA WILL HOLD A REGULAR 

MEETING AT THE MESILLA TOWN HALL, 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA. 

MONDAY, JANUARY 9, 2023 – 6:00 PM 

AGENDA 

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

2. ROLL CALL & DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM  

3. CHANGES TO THE AGENDA & APPROVAL 

4. PUBLIC INPUT – The public is invited to address the Board as allowed by the chair.  

5. PRESENTATION 

a) Chief Kevin Hoban 

6. PUBLIC HEARING 

APPEAL CASE 
 

a) STR #1036 - 2832 Erminda, submitted by Cesareo Contreras for a short-term rental, Zoned: 

Historical Residential (HR) 

7. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: (The Board will be asked to approve by one motion 

the following items of recurring or routine business. The Consent Agenda is marked with an 

asterisk *) 

a) *BOT MINUTES - Minutes of  Regular Meeting, December 12, 2022 

8. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

a) Discussion of limited personnel matters pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 10-15-1(H)(2) – 

Community Development Department 

9. STAFF REPORTS 

a) Local Government Planning Fund Application – Mayor Barraza 

b) Molzen Corbin Design Services/Amendment and Highland Enterprises Bid Award – Rod 

McGillivray 

10. NEW BUSINESS 

a) PZHAC Case #061493 – 2500 Calle de Colon, submitted by Maria Avalos, on SE side of 

property to remove dead tree, remove chain link fence, place culvert in ditch, and lay 4” base 

course on existing material (24’ wide x 50’ length on). Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 

b) PZHAC Case #061497 – 2214 Calle de Guadalupe, submitted by Pat & Wendy Taylor for a 

360 square foot addition of a kitchen and bath where there is an existing storage shed. Zoned: 

Historical Commercial (HC) 

c) PZHAC Case #061499 - 2571 Calle de Guadalupe, submitted by Jeff McBride & Jane Mercer 

to raise the height of courtyard wall to 10 feet to match height of connected house. Zoned: 

Historical Residential (HR) 



 

PO BOX 10, MESILLA, NM 88046 PH: (575) 524-3262 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

d) PZHAC Case #061500 - 2571 Calle de Guadalupe, submitted by Jeff McBride & Jane Mercer 

to replace evaporative cooler and gas furnace with ducted mini split HVAC unit. Zoned: 

Historical Residential (HR) 

e) PZHAC Case #061503  -- 2525 Calle de Parian A, submitted by Renee Beltran, to install a 

residential PV Solar System (8 Panels, 4 Inverters, 2.96 Kw. Main panel Upgrade: 200A 

Bus/200A Main). Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 

f) For Approval: Community Development Coordinator Hire 

g) For Approval: Resolution 2023-01 Local Government Planning Fund Application 

h) For Approval: Molzen Corbin Professional Engineering Services Proposal for the Design 

Phase and Construction Phase for the Calle de Santiago Bridge Improvements and Active 

Transportation Corridor in the Amount of $63,110.00 (HW 2LP10037) 

i) For Approval: Molzen Corbin Amendment #1 in the amount of $9,501.25 for additional 

design services required by the International Boundary and Water Commission (IBWC) for the 

Calle del Norte multi-use path phase II project.  

j) For Approval: Award to Highland Enterprises, Inc. the Mesilla Water System Booster Pump 

Replacement Project  

11. BOARD OF TRUSTEE COMMITTEE REPORTS 

12. BOARD OF TRUSTEE/STAFF COMMENTS 

(Written staff reports included in packet) 

13. ADJOURNMENT  

 
NOTICE 

If you need an accommodation for a disability to enable you to fully participate in the hearing or meeting, please contact us at 524-

3262 at least one week prior to the meeting. The Mayor and Trustees request that all cell phones be turned off or set to vibrate. 

Members of the audience are requested to step outside the Board Room to respond to or to conduct a phone conversation. A copy of 

the agenda packet can be found online at www.mesillanm.gov. 

 

Posted 01.06.2023 online and at the following locations: Town Clerk’s Office 2231 Avenida de Mesilla, Public Safety Building 2670 

Calle de Parian, Mesilla Community Center 2251 Calle de Santiago, Shorty’s Food Mart 2290 Avenida de Mesilla, Ristramnn Chile 

Co., 2531 Avenida de Mesilla and the U.S. Post Office 2253 Calle de Parian. 

 

http://www.mesillanm.gov/




















 

BOT Regular Minutes December 12, 2022 

Page 1 of 6 

  1 

 2 

 3 
  4 

 5 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES (BOT) 6 

TOWN OF MESILLA 7 

REGULAR MEETING 8 

MONDAY, DECEMBER 12, 2022 – 6:00 PM 9 

MINUTES 10 

 11 

TRUSTEES:  Nora Barraza, Mayor 12 
   Stephanie Johnson-Burick, Mayor Pro Tem (ABSENT) 13 
   Biviana Cadena, Trustee  14 
   Veronica Garcia, Trustee  15 
   Adrianna Merrick, Trustee   16 
 17 
STAFF:  Rani Bush, Town Clerk/Treasurer 18 
   Ben Azcarate, Lieutenant  19 
   Kevin Hoban, Fire Chief 20 
   Rod McGillivray, Public Works Director 21 
   Enrique Salas, Marshal  22 
   Gloria Maya, Recorder 23 
 24 
PUBLIC:  Mary F Lucero  Andrea Bryan 25 
   Kenneth Magoon Stefan Schaefer 26 
   Greg Lester  Catherine Walkinshaw 27 
   Jeanne Dundell  Erik K  28 
   Chris Schaefer   Steve Robinson 29 
   Bill Cook  Janice Cook 30 
   Trina Witter  Ralph Geck 31 
   Paul Blevins  Stewart Oberman 32 
   Karena Oberman S Krueger 33 
   Andy Embury  Russell Hernandez 34 
   Crystal Davis-Whited Greg Whited 35 
   Phillip Born  Mary H Ratje 36 
   Kathy Telgard  Edith W 37 
   Rosemary McLoughlin Ruben Geck 38 
    39 

 40 

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 41 

Mayor Barraza led the Pledge of Allegiance. 42 

 43 

2. ROLL CALL & DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM  44 

Mayor Barraza read the statement from Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick. 45 

 46 

Roll Call. 47 



 

BOT Regular Minutes December 12, 2022 

Page 2 of 6 

Present: Mayor Barraza, Trustee Cadena, Trustee Garcia, Trustee Merrick. 1 
 2 
Mayor Barraza introduced Ms. Jennifer Ortiz, El Paso Electric representative. 3 
 4 
Ms. Ortiz stated she is available to serve the community in here new capacity.     5 

 6 

3. CHANGES TO THE AGENDA & APPROVAL 7 

Motion: To approve agenda, Moved by Trustee Merrick, Seconded by Trustee Garcia. 8 
 9 
Roll Call Vote: Motion passed (summary: Yes =3). 10 
Trustee Cadena   Yes 11 
Trustee Garcia   Yes 12 
Trustee Merrick   Yes 13 
 14 

4. PUBLIC INPUT – The public is invited to address the Board as allowed by the chair.  15 

Mr. Schaefer stated his concern with the burglaries that are happening in Mesilla and the lack of patrol being 16 
done.   17 
 18 
Mayor Barraza asked Mr. Schaefer to submit his concerns in writing to her.  She can schedule a meeting to 19 
discuss these concerns further.   20 
 21 
Mr. C Schaefer stated the officers are not patrolling regularly.  Are the marshal’s responding to other calls for 22 
other entities.   23 

 24 

Mr. Hernandez stated in 2019 he submitted the application and fees required to have a VRBO in the rural area.  25 
STR are not allowed in the rural area, but the applicant can submit for a Special Use Permit.  Recommends 26 
revisiting the code which is outdated.   27 

 28 
Ms. Krueger recommended that the town attorney be present during the Executive Sessions. 29 

 30 
Ms. Randell stated it would be inappropriate to have a tower in the park.  She asked that they reconsider and 31 
find a more appropriate location.   32 

 33 
Mr. Born stated he opposes the proposed location of the cell tower.  We need to preserve Mesilla’s history.   34 

 35 
Mr. Robinson read correspondence 36 

 37 
Mr. Lester read correspondence 38 

 39 
Mr. Magoon read correspondence  40 

 41 
Ms. Walkinshaw reviewed articles provided to the board and asked that they consider a better location.   42 

 43 
Ms. Witter stated we were told that the process would be followed.  Asked about an exception to following the 44 
code.   45 

 46 
Mr. Blevins stated there needs to be a better place for the cell tower.  His wife submitted correspondence to the 47 
board.  48 
 49 



 

BOT Regular Minutes December 12, 2022 

Page 3 of 6 

Ms. Lucero stated the tower is needed.  She will continue to use the park.  She has done research and the 1 
statements are exaggerated and false advertising.  She is more concerned with the pesticides which no one 2 
complains about.  People have had concerns due to the lack of service in the area which is why this is being 3 
discussed.   4 

 5 
Ms. Ratje stated she respects what Ms. Lucero, who is the mayor’s sister, has said.  She and her friend have 6 
concerns with the towers.  The historic preservation will be affected.  The tower is ugly and in appropriate.    7 

 8 

5. PUBLIC HEARING 9 
Mayor Barraza asked that they postpone the Public Hearing and Appeal Cases until the next meeting.   10 
 11 
Motion: To postpone the Public Hearing until Mr. Mitchell can be present, Moved by Trustee Merrick, 12 
Seconded by Trustee Garcia.   13 
 14 
Trustee Garcia asked if we would meet the time limit.   15 
 16 
Mayor Barraza responded we have given him the opportunity to present his case.   17 
 18 
Roll Call Vote: Motion passed (summary: Yes =3). 19 
Trustee Cadena   Yes 20 
Trustee Garcia   Yes 21 
Trustee Merrick   Yes 22 
 23 

APPEAL CASES 24 
 25 

a. STR #1034 – 1365 Snow Rd submitted by Mitchell Enterprises LLC for a Short-Term Rental 26 
at this address, Zoned: Rural Farm (RF)  Postponed  27 

b. STR #1035 – 1363 Snow Rd submitted by Mitchell Enterprises LLC for a Short-Term Rental 28 
at this address, Zoned: Rural Farm (RF)  Postponed  29 

 30 
6. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: (The Board will be asked to approve by one motion 31 

the following items of recurring or routine business. The Consent Agenda is marked with an 32 
asterisk *) 33 

Motion: To approve consent agenda, Moved by Trustee Garcia, Seconded by Trustee Merrick.   34 
 35 
Roll Call Vote: Motion passed (summary: Yes =3). 36 
Trustee Cadena   Yes 37 
Trustee Garcia   Yes 38 
Trustee Merrick   Yes 39 
 40 

a) *BOT MINUTES - Minutes of Regular Meeting, November 28, 2022.  Approved by consent 41 
agenda 42 

b) *Resolution 2021-30 - A resolution establishing dates for holiday observance for the Town 43 
of Mesilla in 2023.   Approved by consent agenda 44 
 45 

7. EXECUTIVE SESSION 46 

Motion: To enter Executive Session, Moved by Trustee Merrick, Seconded by Trustee Garcia.     47 
 48 
Roll Call Vote: Motion passed (summary: Yes =3). 49 
Trustee Cadena   Yes 50 
Trustee Garcia   Yes 51 



 

BOT Regular Minutes December 12, 2022 

Page 4 of 6 

Trustee Merrick   Yes 1 
 2 
Entered Executive Session at 6:26 p.m.  3 
 4 

a) Discussion of limited personnel matters pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 10-15-1(H)(2) – 5 
Admin/Finance Department & Fire Department. 6 

Motion: To enter Regular Meeting; no action taken, Moved by Trustee Merrick, Seconded by Trustee 7 
Garcia.     8 
 9 
Roll Call Vote: Motion passed (summary: Yes =3). 10 
Trustee Cadena   Yes 11 
Trustee Garcia   Yes 12 
Trustee Merrick   Yes 13 
 14 
Entered Regular Meeting at 6:28 p.m. 15 
 16 

8. NEW BUSINESS 17 

a) Approval: Administrative File Clerk Hire 18 

Mayor Barraza recommended Ms. Summer Estrada Godfrey.   19 

 20 
Motion: To approve Administrative File Clerk, Moved by Trustee Garcia, Seconded by Trustee 21 
Merrick.     22 
 23 
Roll Call Vote: Motion passed (summary: Yes =3). 24 
Trustee Cadena   Yes 25 
Trustee Garcia   Yes 26 
Trustee Merrick   Yes 27 
 28 

b) Approval: Job Description – Fire Chief 29 

Motion: To approve Job Description – Fire Chief, Moved by Trustee Merrick, Seconded by Trustee 30 
Garcia.   31 
 32 
Roll Call Vote: Motion passed (summary: Yes =3). 33 
Trustee Cadena   Yes 34 
Trustee Garcia   Yes 35 
Trustee Merrick   Yes 36 
 37 

c) Approval: FY23 Volunteer Fire Assistance Program Fiscal High Risk Acceptance Letter 38 

Fire Chief Hoban stated we were award $20,000 for protective clothing, fire gear, weather station, and 39 
tools.  The $2,000 match will be through the Fire Fund.     40 

 41 

Motion: To approve agenda, Moved by Trustee Garcia, Seconded by Trustee Merrick.   42 
Roll Call Vote: Motion passed (summary: Yes =3). 43 
Trustee Cadena   Yes 44 
Trustee Garcia   Yes 45 
Trustee Merrick   Yes 46 
 47 

9. Approval: Town Match for LGRF Control No.# HWL 100525 for Calle de Cura 48 

Mr. McGillivray stated there is a chance that the match amount may not be waived. There is a $28,000 short fall: 49 
no way of getting out of it.   50 



 

BOT Regular Minutes December 12, 2022 

Page 5 of 6 

 1 

Mayor Barraza stated the town does have the money for the match; documentation is in the packet.   2 

 3 

Trustee Merrick asked why it would be denied. 4 

 5 

Mayor Barraza responded DOT had over a million dollars in requests.  DOT has been very generous to Mesilla 6 
in past years.  We do not want to risk our credibility and residents are looking forward to the project being 7 
completed.   8 

 9 

Trustee Garcia asked if the project has been started.  10 

 11 

Mr. McGillivray responded we are agreeing to the match, 25%, and the design is started when we get the 12 
agreement.   13 

 14 

Motion: To approve agenda, Moved by Trustee Garcia, Seconded by Trustee Merrick 15 
 16 
Roll Call Vote: Motion passed (summary: Yes =3). 17 
Trustee Cadena   Yes 18 
Trustee Garcia   Yes 19 
Trustee Merrick   Yes 20 
 21 

10. BOARD OF TRUSTEE COMMITTEE REPORTS 22 
Trustee Garcia:  meeting was postponed due to lack of quorum.  Zoom meeting Friday, 3:00 p.m. 23 
 24 
Trustee Merrick:  MPO Wednesday, December 14th 25 
 26 
Mayor Barraza:  SCCOG meeting; MPO Wednesday, December 14th  27 

 28 
11. BOARD OF TRUSTEE/STAFF COMMENTS 29 

(Written staff reports included in packet) 30 
Marshal Salas stated Shop by the Cop helped 230 children, participated in the Toy Run, shield came in.  It has 31 
been an honor to work side by side with Fire Chief Hoban.  32 
 33 
Ms. Bush stated the court report is included in their packet.  Thanked Ms. Sellers for the great job on tree 34 
lighting event and the Thanksgiving Food Drive.  Reviewed the plan to appoint new Planning and Zoning 35 
commissioners and asked that interested individuals submit a letter of interest by December 15th.     36 
 37 
Trustee Garcia stated the town attorney participated by Zoom at the previous Executive Session.  The lights are 38 
beautiful and bright.  She would like to hold off on applying for La Colonias funding due to making the match 39 
amount and the number of projects there currently are.  She has received the emails; she understands they are 40 
trying to preserve Mesilla.  She will not be threatened by residents.  The board cannot talk about it as we are in 41 
litigation.  If they meet the ordinance we need to move forward.   42 
 43 
Trustee Cadena stated she appreciates the interest the residents have expressed.  Litigation makes things 44 
difficult for us.  She is available to the residents.  Thanked staff for the nice events.  We must work together to 45 
make things move forward.   46 
 47 
Trustee Merrick stated the events have been very nice.  She is here to help the residents, will continue to due 48 
her due diligence in educating herself as well as the residents.  Her obligation is to follow the ordinances.  She 49 
enjoys talking with everyone to find an understanding, correct errors.  Encourages everyone to attend the 50 
meetings, look at the agenda, read the minutes.  Apologized to the residents due to the change in trash days.  51 
We are here to help you and ensure transparency.   52 



 

BOT Regular Minutes December 12, 2022 

Page 6 of 6 

Mayor Barraza congratulated Ms. Bush who participated in an International 10K Run.  Fire Chief Hoban is 1 
retiring on December 31st.   She is trying to find a source to update our ordinances especially Chapter 18.  2 
Wilson and Company informed her that they would submit an application for the Town of Mesilla as there is 3 
$50,000 available for updates.  The events have been very successful.  She understands how Trustee Garcia 4 
feels.  People are being given false information.  Please share the correct information.  The Public Meeting was 5 
advertised.  We are transparent as we have nothing to hide.  She appreciates everyone’s comments.  There are 6 
currently ten projects.  They are looking at holding off on La Colonias funding.  It is at her discretion to have 7 
an attorney present at the Executive Sessions.  Ms. Lucero is her sister and lives close to the Public Safety 8 
Building, and she has every right to comment.   9 

 10 

12. ADJOURNMENT  11 
The Town of Mesilla Trustees unanimously agreed to adjourn the meeting.  (Summary:  Yes-4). 12 

 13 
MEETING ADJOURNED AT 7:03 P.M.   14 
 15 
APPROVED THIS 27th DAY OF DECEMBER, 2022. 16 
 17 

 18 
 19 

    ___________________________________________ 20 
    Nora L. Barraza 21 
    Mayor 22 

 23 
ATTEST: 24 

 25 
 26 

______________________________________ 27 
Rani Bush 28 
Town Clerk/Treasurer 29 
 30 
 31 

 32 

 33 

 34 

 35 

 36 



























































































































 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-01 

 

AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING SUBMISSION OF A COMPLETED 

APPLICATION FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE AND PROJECT 

APPROVAL TO THE NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTHORITY 

 
 

WHEREAS, Town of Mesilla (the "Governmental Unit") is a duly organized 

[name of type of entity] created and formed pursuant to [name of act, and citation to 

act, authorizing creation of, or creating, the Governmental Unit] and is a qualified 

entity under the New Mexico Finance Authority Act, Sections 6-21-1 through 6-21-31, 

NMSA 1978 ("Act"); and 

 

WHEREAS, the New Mexico Finance Authority ("Finance Authority") is 

authorized pursuant to the Act, particularly Section 6-21-6.4 of the Act, to make grants 

from the local government planning fund (the “Fund”) to qualified entities to evaluate 

and estimate the costs of implementing feasible alternatives for meeting water and 

wastewater public project needs or to develop water conservation plans, long-term 

master plans or economic development plans; and 

 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Act the Finance Authority has developed an 

application procedure whereby the Governing Body may submit an application 

("Application") to the Finance Authority for planning grant financial assistance from 

the Fund; and 

 

WHEREAS, Town of Mesilla of the Governmental Unit (the "Governing 

Body") desires to submit an Application for financial assistance from the Fund for a 

Planning Document, as defined in the Rules Governing the Local Government 

Planning Fund currently in effect and as specifically identified below, for the benefit 

of the Governmental Unit; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Governing Body intends to submit the Planning Document to 

review and revise Mesilla Town Code Chapter 18 for the benefit of the Governmental 

Unit and its citizens; and 

 

WHEREAS, the application prescribed by the Finance Authority to finance the 

Planning Document [in whole/in part] with financial assistance from the Fund has been 

completed, submitted to, and reviewed by the Governing Body, and this Resolution 



 

approving submission of the completed Application to the Finance Authority for its 

consideration and review is required as part of the Application. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY: 

 

Section 1. That all lawful actions previously taken by the Governing Body and 

the Governmental Unit and their respective officers and employees in connection with 

the Application and the Project are hereby ratified, approved and confirmed. 

Section 2. That the completed Application submitted to the Governing Body is 

hereby approved and confirmed. 

 

Section 3. That the officers and employees of the Governmental Unit are 

hereby directed and requested to submit the completed Application to the Finance 

Authority and are further authorized to take such other action as may be requested by 

the Finance Authority in connection with the Application and to proceed with 

arrangements for financing the Project. 

 

Section 4. All acts and resolutions in conflict with this Resolution are hereby 

rescinded, annulled, and repealed. 

 

Section 5. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption. 

 

 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Trustees at its regular 

meeting of January 9, 2023. 

 

 

 

 __________________________ 

 Nora L. Barraza  

 Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

________________________ 

Rani Bush 

Town Clerk-Treasurer 

 



 

 
BOARD ACTION FORM 

ITEM: 
 
PWD Requests Authorization to Award Molzen Corbin Professional Engineering Services 
Proposal for the Design Phase and Construction Phase for the Calle de Santiago Bridge 
Improvements and Active Transportation Corridor in the Amount of $63,110.00. 

 

BACKGROUND: 
 
The Town of Mesilla has Received Grant Funding of $468,656.00 for Design and 
Construction of the Calle de Santiago Bridge Improvement and Active Transportation 
Corridor Project. The Project Proposal Estimated and Earmarked $62,940.00 for 
Engineering and Design Services.  
 
SUPPORTING INFORMATION: 

 
Calle de Santiago Bridge Improvements and Active Transportation Corridor - Funding FY23 
TPF Program, Control Number: HW 2LP10037 
 
BOT OPTIONS: 
1. Approve the application. 
2. Modify the application with conditions. 
3. Reject the application. 



 
 

1155 Commerce Dr., Suite F, Las Cruces, NM 88011         575 522 0049 Tel          575 522 7884 Fax MolzenCorbin.com 

 
 
December 20, 2022 
 
 
Rod McGillivray 
Public Works Director 
Town of Mesilla 
P.O. Box 10 
2231 Avenida de Mesilla 
Mesilla, NM  88046 
 
Re: Professional Engineering Services Proposal for Design Phase and Construction 

Phase Services for Calle de Santiago Bridge Improvements and Active 
Transportation Corridor 

 Funding FY23 TPF Program, Control Number: HW 2LP10037 
  
Dear Mr. McGillivray: 
 
Molzen Corbin is pleased to provide this proposal for the design and construction phase services 
for the above referenced project. 
 
SCOPE 
 
This project consists of designing the reconstruction of the Calle de Santiago Bridge, sidewalk 
and driveway improvements located along Calle de Santiago, to include reconstruction of a 
portion of Calle de Santiago, (approx. 220 lf).  The area is shown on the attached project map, 
which was a part of the letter of intent used for the funding application.  Geotechnical will be 
provided by a subcontractor for the pavement design based on the local traffic condition 
anticipated for a minor collector street. Other scope elements are as follows: 
 

• Plan & profile sheets indicating grades. 
• Plan sheets indicating grades by contours and spot elevations.  
• Details sufficient to illustrate intent and to the industry standards. 
• General sheets for bidding.  
• Applicable design elements for side streets, sidewalks, and driveways.  
• Coordination with Town as needed. 
• Provide bidding documents, plans, and specifications.  

 
Environmental and Archaeological Clearances– Special Service 
• The Scope of Work (SOW) assumes pedestrian archaeological survey of the project's 

Area of Potential Effect (APE) in Mesilla, Doña Ana County, New Mexico. As proposed, 
the project will include the inventory of historic buildings, structures, and objects located 
within the project APE associated with improvements along the Calle de Santiago 
Transportation Corridor as well as curb replacements within the Mesilla Plaza along 



Mr. McGillivray 
Page 2 
 

1155 Commerce Dr., Suite F, Las Cruces, NM 88011         575 522 0049 Tel          575 522 7884 Fax MolzenCorbin.com 

Calle de Parian and Calle de Guadalupe. Based on the proposed project limits, the scope 
will include the documentation and assessment of effect for 28 resources, including 24 
historic buildings and four historic structures (Mesilla Plaza, Butterfield Trail, NM 28, 
and the Mesilla Lateral). If the scope is expanded by the project proponent, Molzen 
Corbin, SHPO, etc., then the additional tasks will be covered under a change order to the 
contract. 

o Deliverables for this project will include: 
 Preparation of a Cultural Resources Report. 
 Preparation of 28 HCPI Forms for documented historic resources. 
 Preparation of a NIAF. 

Project Certifications– Special Service 
Based on the grant agreement we anticipate that all project certifications will be required.   

• Molzen Corbin will provide Exhibits, coordination, and documentation for the 
Environmental certifications. 

 
SCHEDULE & BUDGET 
 
Molzen Corbin will provide the Town of Mesilla progress review drawings as shown in the 
project schedule below.  
 

TIME FRAME  
Survey Services 30 days From Notice to Proceed 

60% Preliminary Design 45 days From completion of geotechnical 
services 

Environmental & Geotechnical Services 90 days From completion of Preliminary 
Design 

100% Final Design (Stamped) 

45 days From completion of 
environmental services and 
receipt of review comments from 
the preliminary design 

Environmental review and approval 
30 days From the completion of the 

environmental services 
Bidding & award 45 days Completion of final design 
Construction Period 120 days From Notice to Proceed 
Total days  405 days Approximately Calendar Days 

 
Molzen Corbin will provide the Town with; engineer’s opinion of probable construction cost 
with each progress review, plan sets will be 24x36.  Molzen Corbin will provide copies of 
bidding documents for bid distribution (7 sets); these costs are included in the proposal.   
 
Molzen Corbin Proposes a fee of $ 63,110.00 for scope of services indicated herein.  A 
summarized fee schedule is provided below.  
 



Mr. McGillivray 
Page 3 
 

1155 Commerce Dr., Suite F, Las Cruces, NM 88011         575 522 0049 Tel          575 522 7884 Fax MolzenCorbin.com 

SPECIAL AND BASIC SERVICES 

TASKS SPECIAL 
SERVICE 

BASIC 
SERVICE  

Field Survey $ 7,956.50   
Design, Bidding/Award, Construction 
phase, and close-out 

 $ 35,465.00  

Environmental, Sub-consultant (w/10% 
markup) 

$ 16,879.09   

Geotechnical, Sub-consultant (w/10% 
markup) 

$ 2,475.00   

Miscellaneous expenses (mileage, 
copies, meals, etc.) 

 $ 334.41  

Total (excluding NMGRT) $ 27,310.59 $ 35,799.41     
 
A detailed man-hour schedule is attached. 
 
All fees are exclusive of applicable NMGRT which will be added to all billings. Geotechnical 
services and environmental services are not included in this proposal.  If you have any questions 
regarding this proposal, please call me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
MOLZEN CORBIN 
 
 
 
Wyatt Kartchner, P.E. 
Executive Vice President 
Las Cruces Branch Manager 
 
 



C
alle D

el N
orte

TOWN OF
MESILLA

C
alle de Santiago

Avenida de Mesilla (NM 28)

PLAZA

Mesilla Lateral

Calle De Picacho

BP Sta. 10+00
New Sidewalk

New Ramps

Replace Sidewalk

New Ramp

Sidewalk Replacement at Driveway

Sidewalk & Driveway
Replacement

Roadway Reconstruction

EP Sta. 22+00

New Ramp

Bus Stop

LEGEND:
Connectivity from Bus Stop to Points
of Destination

Church

Community
Center

Park

Post
Office

Path NM359

Bridge Reconstruction

LA
ST M

O
D

IFIED
: A

pr 25, 2022 - 10:07am
    B

Y
 U

SER
: alara

D
W

G
. LO

C
A

TIO
N

: I:\M
ESILLA

\M
ESX

X
X

-X
X

 Santiago Sidew
alks TPF\Funding\Letter of Intent\Santiago Layout\

D
W

G
. N

A
M

E:  M
ap Layout - Santiago TPF 2022.dw

g

Town of Mesilla - TPF FY2023

Calle de Santiago Bridge Improvements and 
Active Transportation  Corridor

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



Calle de Santiago - Workplan Master-Oct 6, 2022.xlsm,Calc Contract Amt

CONTRACT AMOUNT
Calle de Santiago Bridge Improvements & Active Transportation Corridor
Town of Mesilla

John Montoya COST
CALCULATED 

CONTRACT AMOUNT

SUBTOTAL LABOR $35,245.00
OTHER DIRECT SUBCONSULTANTS Sub Type Phase
Epsilon - Environmental Service Environmental $15,344.63
COZ Enginerring - Geotechnical Services Geotechnical $2,250.00

   SUBTOTAL OTHER DIRECT SUBCONSULTANTS $17,594.63
Reimbursable Markup (if any) 10% $1,759.46
SUBTOTAL OTHER DIRECT SUBCONSULTANTS $17,594.63 $19,354.09

Quantity
In-House Copies $0.11 500.00 $55.00
In-House Color Copies (8 1/2 x 11) $1.00 $0.00
In-House Color Copies (11 x 17) $2.00 $0.00
In-House Large Format Plots $3.00 50.00 $150.00
Commercial Copies $0.06 $0.00
Commercial Prints $1.02 150.00 $153.00
Commercial Color Copies $1.50 $0.00
In-House or Commercial Mylars $10.50 $0.00
Mileage $0.575 250.00 $143.75
Commercial Travel
Lodging-Per Diem  (Verify With Accounting) $94.00 $0.00
Meals - Per Diem (per person /day) (Verify With Accounting) $55.00 $0.00
Photo
Postage
Supplies $20.00
SUBTOTAL OTHER DIRECT EXPENSES $521.75

TOTAL BASIC FEE $55,120.84
$0.00

In House Survey From Survey Contract Amount (Excluding GRT) $7,956.50

   SUBTOTAL ADDITIONAL SERVICES $0.00 $7,956.50
   SUBTOTAL BASIC FEE, ADD. SERVICES, REIMBURSABLES $63,110.00

BASIC FEE (Labor)

OTHER DIRECT EXPENSES (ODE'S)

12/21/2022, 9:54 AM Page 1



No. Project Task Principal Engineer
Senior 

Engineer Engineering Intern I
Design 

Technician
Departmental 

Totals Grand Totals

I. Pre-Design/Study/Programming
1 Contracts & Miscellanous Admin 0.50 1.00 0.50 2.00 2.00
2 Scoping meeting and revisit 0.50 1.00 1.50 1.50
3 Coordination with Subs and contracts 0.50 1.00 1.50 1.50
4 Survey Coordination & set up 0.50 0.50 1.00 1.00
5 Project Certification LOE & exhibits 4.00 4.00 4.00
6 0.00 0.00
7 0.00 0.00
8 CADD Management 0.00 0.00
9 Project Management 0.00 0.00
10 Quality Assurance 0.00 0.00

0.50 2.00 7.00 0.50 10.00 10.00
Subtotal Fees Pre-Design/Study/Programming $120.00 $440.00 $840.00 $55.00 $1,455.00 $1,455.00

III. Design Development (60%)
1 Plan Front end sheets, cover, Index, location, notes, 1.00 2.00

3.00 3.00
2 Typical sections for bridge & EBID coordination 0.50 2.00 2.00 4.50 4.50
3 Geometric design Vertical and Horizontal - Control 

sheet and layout
0.50 3.00 2.00

5.50 5.50
4 Plan Sheets with removal limits and salvage of items. 3.00 4.00

7.00 7.00
5 Plan Sheet & profiles with build notes 0.50 3.00 4.00 7.50 7.50
6 Driveway details and Grading informations, spot 

elevations
1.00 8.00

9.00 9.00
7 Sidewalk Improvement Design, details at approaches, 

ADA at corners, Hand rail placement as needed. 
1.50 4.00 4.00

8 Mesilla Lateral Bridge Improvements, design and 
layout, coordination with EBID

3.00 2.00

9 Traffic Control typical details for edge or road work 0.50 4.00 4.50 4.50

CIVIL

CIVIL MANHOUR ESTIMATE
Calle de Santiago Bridge Improvements & Active Tr
Town of Mesilla
John Montoya

Subtotal Hours Pre-Design/Study/Programming



No. Project Task Principal Engineer
Senior 

Engineer Engineering Intern I
Design 

Technician
Departmental 

Totals Grand Totals

CIVIL

CIVIL MANHOUR ESTIMATE
Calle de Santiago Bridge Improvements & Active Tr
Town of Mesilla
John Montoya

10 Standard detail sheets for sidewalk, curb, headwall, 
handrail, valve & MH adjust to grade

0.50 1.00
1.50 1.50

11 Bridge structrucal and details for headwall and wing 
walls. 

1.00
1.00 1.00

12 Incorporation of Environmental requirements on plans 
including recommended notes

1.00
1.00 1.00

13 Drainage check across intersections 1.00 1.00 1.00
14 Specifications & frontend documents 1.00 1.00 2.00 2.00
15 Engineer's Opinion of Probable Construction Cost 2.00 2.00 2.00
16 Environmental coordination 1.00 1.00 1.00
17 0.00 0.00
24 CADD Management 0.00 0.00
25 Project Management 0.00 0.00
26 Quality Assurance 0.00 0.00

0.00 7.00 27.00 31.00 65.00 50.50
Subtotal Fees Design Development (60%) $0.00 $1,540.00 $3,240.00 $3,410.00 $8,190.00 $8,190.00

IV. Construction Documents (90%)
1 Plan Front end sheets, cover, Index, location, notes, 1.00 2.00

3.00 3.00
2 Typical sections for bridge & EBID coordination 1.00 2.00 3.00 3.00
3 Geometric design Vertical and Horizontal - Control 

sheet and layout
1.50 2.00 1.00

4.50 4.50
4 Plan Sheets with removal limits and salvage of items. 0.50 2.00 2.00

4.50 4.50
5 Plan Sheet & profiles with build notes 1.00 2.00 2.00 5.00 5.00
6 Driveway details and Grading informations, spot 

elevations
1.00 2.00 2.00

5.00
7 Sidewalk Improvement Design, details at approaches, 

ADA at corners, Hand rail placement as needed. 
2.00 2.00 2.00

6.00

Subtotal Hours Design Development (60%)



No. Project Task Principal Engineer
Senior 

Engineer Engineering Intern I
Design 

Technician
Departmental 

Totals Grand Totals

CIVIL

CIVIL MANHOUR ESTIMATE
Calle de Santiago Bridge Improvements & Active Tr
Town of Mesilla
John Montoya

8 Mesilla Lateral Bridge Improvements, design and 
layout, coordination with EBID

6.00 4.00
10.00 10.00

9 Traffic Control typical details for edge or road work 2.00 2.00 2.00
10 Standard detail sheets for sidewalk, curb, headwall, 

handrail, valve & MH adjust to grade
2.00 2.00

4.00 4.00
11 Bridge structrucal and details for headwall and wing 

walls. 
2.00

2.00 2.00
12 Incorporation of Environmental requirements on plans 

including recommended notes
2.00

2.00 2.00
13 Drainage check across intersections 1.00 1.00 1.00
14 Specifications & frontend documents 1.00 2.00 3.00 3.00
15 Engineer's Opinion of Probable Construction Cost 2.00 2.00 2.00
16 Environmental coordination & Certification 

coordination
2.00

2.00 2.00
17 0.00 0.00
24 CADD Management 0.00 0.00
25 Project Management 0.00 0.00
26 Quality Assurance 0.00 0.00

0.00 13.00 27.00 19.00 59.00 48.00
Subtotal Fees Construction Documents (90%) $0.00 $2,860.00 $3,240.00 $2,090.00 $8,190.00 $8,190.00

V. Final Design (100%)
1 Plan Front end sheets, cover, Index, location, notes, 1.00 2.00

3.00 3.00
2 Typical sections for bridge & EBID coordination 2.00 2.00 4.00 4.00
3 Geometric design Vertical and Horizontal - Control 

sheet and layout
0.50 2.00 2.00

4.50 4.50
4 Plan Sheets with removal limits and salvage of items. 0.50 2.00 2.00

4.50 4.50
5 Plan Sheet & profiles with build notes 1.00 2.00 2.00 5.00 5.00

Subtotal Hours Construction Documents (90%)



No. Project Task Principal Engineer
Senior 

Engineer Engineering Intern I
Design 

Technician
Departmental 

Totals Grand Totals

CIVIL

CIVIL MANHOUR ESTIMATE
Calle de Santiago Bridge Improvements & Active Tr
Town of Mesilla
John Montoya

6 Driveway details and Grading informations, spot 
elevations

1.00 2.00 2.00
5.00

7 Sidewalk Improvement Design, details at approaches, 
ADA at corners, Hand rail placement as needed. 

1.00 2.00 2.00

5.00
8 Mesilla Lateral Bridge Improvements, design and 

layout, coordination with EBID
4.00 4.00

8.00 8.00
9 Traffic Control typical details for edge or road work 1.00 1.00 2.00 2.00
10 Standard detail sheets for sidewalk, curb, headwall, 

handrail, valve & MH adjust to grade
1.00 3.00

4.00 4.00
11 Bridge structrucal and details for headwall and wing 

walls. 
1.00 2.00

3.00 3.00
12 Incorporation of Environmental requirements on plans 

including recommended notes
0.50 1.00

1.50 1.50
13 Drainage check across intersections 1.00 1.00 1.00
14 Specifications & frontend documents 2.00 2.00 4.00 4.00
15 Engineer's Opinion of Probable Construction Cost 2.00 1.00 3.00 3.00
16 Environmental coordination & Certification completion 2.00

2.00 2.00
17 0.00 0.00
24 CADD Management 0.00 0.00
25 Project Management 0.00 0.00
26 Quality Assurance 0.00 0.00

0.00 12.50 23.00 24.00 59.50 49.50
Subtotal Fees Final Design (100%) $0.00 $2,750.00 $2,760.00 $2,640.00 $8,150.00 $8,150.00

VI. Bidding/Award
1 Advertisement & coordination of plan distribution 0.50 0.50 0.50
2 Pre-bid meeting, attend, prepare agenda & conduct meeting 4.00 4.00 8.00 8.00
3 Questions and addenda 2.00 2.00 4.00 4.00
4 Bid opening, attend & preparation 2.00 2.00 4.00 4.00

Subtotal Hours Final Design (100%)



No. Project Task Principal Engineer
Senior 

Engineer Engineering Intern I
Design 

Technician
Departmental 

Totals Grand Totals

CIVIL

CIVIL MANHOUR ESTIMATE
Calle de Santiago Bridge Improvements & Active Tr
Town of Mesilla
John Montoya

5 Bid analysis, bid tab & recommendation to award 1.00 4.00 5.00 5.00
6 Project Management 0.00 0.00
7 Quality Assurance 0.00 0.00

0.00 9.00 12.50 0.00 21.50 21.50
Subtotal Fees Bidding/Award $0.00 $1,980.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $3,480.00 $3,480.00

VII. Construction Admin. Services

1

Prepare Executed Contract Documents and Prepare 
NMDOT Disbursement Request, NTP, NOA & Letter 
per agreement 4.00 4.00 4.00

2
Pre-Construction meeting, attend, prepare agenda & 
conduct meeting 2.00 4.00 6.00 6.00

3 Submittal Review 2.00 4.00 6.00 6.00
4 Clarifications, RFI's and Field orders 8.00 8.00 8.00
5 Two (2) Site Visits During Construction 4.00 4.00 8.00 8.00

6
Coordinate a final inspection with NMDOT & attend.  
Prepare Punchlist and substantial completion 2.00 2.00 4.00 4.00

7 0.00 0.00
8 0.00 0.00
9 Project Management 0.00 0.00
10 Quality Assurance 0.00 0.00

0.00 10.00 26.00 0.00 36.00 36.00
Subtotal Fees Construction Admin. Services $0.00 $2,200.00 $3,120.00 $0.00 $5,320.00 $5,320.00

VIII. Closeout
1 Punchlist Verification 0.50 0.50 1.00 1.00

2
Prepare NMDOT Certification, Final quantities and 
Costs, per agreement 0.50 1.50 2.00 2.00

3 Project Management 0.00 0.00
4 Quality Assurance 0.00 0.00

0.00 1.00 2.00 0.00 3.00 3.00

Subtotal Hours Bidding/Award

Subtotal Hours Construction Admin. Services

Subtotal Hours Closeout



No. Project Task Principal Engineer
Senior 

Engineer Engineering Intern I
Design 

Technician
Departmental 

Totals Grand Totals

CIVIL

CIVIL MANHOUR ESTIMATE
Calle de Santiago Bridge Improvements & Active Tr
Town of Mesilla
John Montoya

Subtotal Fees Closeout $0.00 $220.00 $240.00 $0.00 $460.00 $460.00
0.50 54.50 124.50 74.50 254.00 218.50

Standard Billing Rate or Fee $240.00 $220.00 $120.00 $110.00
Fee Dollars $120.00 $11,990.00 $14,940.00 $8,195.00 $35,245.00 $35,245.00

Total Labor Hours



 

 
BOARD ACTION FORM 

ITEM: 
 
PWD Requests Authorization to award Molzen Corbin Amendment #1 in the amount of 
$9,501.25 for additional design services required by the International Boundary and Water 
Commission (IBWC) for the Calle del Norte multi-use path phase II project.   

 

BACKGROUND: 
 
The Town of Mesilla was awarded 2019 LGTPF funding in the amount of $909,400.00 
for the Calle del Norte multi-use path phase II.   
 
SUPPORTING INFORMATION: 

 
Town of Mesilla RFP – General Engineering dated March 29, 2020   
 
BOT OPTIONS: 
1. Approve the application. 
2. Modify the application with conditions. 
3. Reject the application. 



 
 

1155 Commerce Dr., Suite F, Las Cruces, NM 88011         575 522 0049 Tel          575 522 7884 Fax MolzenCorbin.com 

 
 
December 20, 2022 
 
 
Rod McGillivray 
Public Works Director 
Town of Mesilla 
P.O. Box 10 
2231 Avenida de Mesilla 
Mesilla, NM  88046 
 
Re: Amendment #1 for Additional Professional Engineering Services  

HEC-RAS Modeling and Cordination Services for Calle del Norte Path Phase II  
 Funding: TPF - Control Number:  LP 10004 
 
Dear Mr. McGillivray: 
 
Molzen Corbin is pleased to provide this amendment for the proposal for the additional HEC-
RAS modeling services and corrdination required for the above referenced project. 
 
SCOPE 
 
This amendment to the design consists of running a HEC-RAS model in support of the 
International Boundary and Water Commission (IBWC), permit application process and is a 
requirement of IBWC.  Project limits are partially located on property of IBWC near the Rio 
Grande. Other scope elements are as follows: 

• Coordination with Owner as needed for IBWC application.  
• Coordination with IBWC as needed to keep project moving forward. 
• HEC-RAS Modeling for IBWC near La Llorona Trail and Calle del Norte Path Phase II.  

This effort is to determine the impact of the improvements to the flood water level 
 

IBWC Requirements and HEC-RAS Modeling 
o Deliverables for this project will include:  

 Redesign for comments on plan set for permit.  
 Preparation of HEC-RAS Model for network floodplain delineation and 

elevation determination with and without trail improvements.  
 IBWC requested analysis to extent upstream and downstream of the 

bridge.  
 Coordination with IBWC flood plain modeler.  
 Preparation of result presentation for permit submission.  
 Summary of findings & results of the analysis.   

  



Mr. McGillivray 
Page 2 
 

1155 Commerce Dr., Suite F, Las Cruces, NM 88011         575 522 0049 Tel          575 522 7884 Fax MolzenCorbin.com 

 

BUDGET & SCHEDULE 
 
Molzen Corbin Proposes a fee of $9,501.25, for scope of services indicated herein.  
This work has been completed and was a request from IBWC as a part of granting the permit.  
This effort was not included in our original fee proposal.  Completing this modeling in a timely 
manner was important to the project.  Molzen Corbin modeler reprioritized his schedule to 
accomplish this task quickly and to avoid any further delays.   
 
All fees are exclusive of applicable NMGRT which will be added to all billings. If you have any 
questions regarding this proposal, please call me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
MOLZEN CORBIN 
 
 
 
Wyatt Kartchner, P.E. 
Vice President 
Principal Engineer – Southern Region 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
BOARD ACTION FORM 

ITEM: 
 
PWD Requesting Authorization to Award Mesilla Water System Booster Pump 
Replacement Project to Highland Enterprises, Inc.   

 

BACKGROUND: 
 
Town of Mesilla received three bids for the Mesilla Booster Pump Replacement project 
on December 13, 2022.  Highland Enterprises, Inc. was the apparent low bidder.   
 
SUPPORTING INFORMATION: 

 
Molzen Corbin Consideration to Award letter dated December 20, 2022 

 
 
BOT OPTIONS: 
1. Approve the application. 
2. Modify the application with conditions. 
3. Reject the application. 



 
 

1155 Commerce Dr., Suite F, Las Cruces, NM 88011         575 522 0049 Tel          575 522 7884 Fax MolzenCorbin.com 

 
 
December 20, 2022 
 
 
Rod McGillivray 
Town of Mesilla 
2231 Avenida de Mesilla 
Mesilla, NM  88046 
 
RE: Mesilla Water System Booster Pump Replacement – SAP 20-E2124-STB 

Consideration of Award 
 

Dear Mr. McGillivray, 
 
The Town of Mesilla received three (3) responsive Bids on December 13, 2022, for the above 
referenced project. The bids ranged from a low of $328,284.43 to a high of $ 392,332.00. A 
summary of the Bids received, and the Engineer’s estimate is provided on the enclosed Bid 
Tabulation and Bid Evaluation Summary. 
 
The apparent Low Bidder is Highland Enterprises, Inc. in the amount of $328,284.43, excluding 
NMGRT, and is significantly higher than the Engineer’s Estimate.  The base bid of $260,340.96 
is within 20% of the Engineer’s Estimate.  
 

• Highland Enterprises, Inc. is a registered Contractor in the State of New Mexico, active 
License No. 4460, and with License No. 20842 from their sub-contractor. We have 
verified this information with Contractor Licensing Services, Inc. 
https://public.psiexams.com/search.jsp 

 
• Along with the signed and full completed Bid Form, Highland Enterprises, Inc. submitted 

the Bid Bond, Subcontractor’s listing, preferences, and other documents included as a 
part of the bid. 

 
• The Surety for the Bid Bond is Merchants Bonding Company NAIC #14494.  As 

required, the Surety is listed on Federal Circular 570 and licensed to do business in the 
State of New Mexico to an underwriter’s limit of $21,063,000.00.  We have verified this 
with the U.S. Department of the Treasury, Washington, D.C., Treasury’s listing of 
approved Sureties approved to conduct business in the State of New Mexico 
https://www.fiscal.treasury.gov/fsreports/ref/suretyBnd/c570_a-z.htm 

 
Based on the information before us, Highland Enterprises, Inc. has submitted the lowest apparent 
responsive Bid.  Therefore, we recommend that the Town consider awarding this project to 
Highland Enterprises, Inc. for $260,340.96, which is for the Base Bid as defined in the bid form 
together with plans and specifications.  

https://public.psiexams.com/search.jsp
https://www.fiscal.treasury.gov/fsreports/ref/suretyBnd/c570_a-z.htm


Mr. McGillivray 
Page 2 

1155 Commerce Dr., Suite F, Las Cruces, NM 88011         575 522 0049 Tel          575 522 7884 Fax MolzenCorbin.com 

 
We understand that the Owner reserves the right to award or reject any Bid or negotiate a change 
in scope to reduce the Contract Amount, as well as waive any technical irregularities in the Bids. 
 
This consideration of award is subject to the approval of the funding agency and the funds 
available for the project.   
 
Should you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to call. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
MOLZEN-CORBIN 
 
 
 
John T. Montoya, PE, PS, PTOE 
Senior Civil Engineer 
Vice President - Surveying 
 
  
 
  



Town of Mesilla Bid Tabulation Bid Date: December 13, 2022

PROJECT:  Mesilla Booster Station ‐ Bid Tabulation Project SAP 20‐E2124‐STB

Item No Description Unit
Estimated 
Quantity Unit Price Total Cost Unit Price Total Cost Unit Price Total Cost Unit Price Total Cost

1 Mobilization LS 1 $7,000.00 $7,000.00 $7,000.00 $7,000.00 $7,000.00 $7,000.00 $7,000.00 $7,000.00
2 Construction Staking LS 1 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $7,201.26 $7,201.26 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $4,200.00 $4,200.00

3
4” PVC (C‐900) Water line, including 
trenching & backfilling, complete in place LF 1110 $40.00 $44,400.00 $48.24 $53,546.40 $43.75 $48,562.50 $27.00 $29,970.00

4
4” Gate Valve, including valve box, complete 
in place EA 2 $1,100.00 $2,200.00 $2,369.40 $4,738.80 $2,283.00 $4,566.00 $1,900.00 $3,800.00

5 Water connection to 12”, hot connection, 
12”x 12” x 4” tapping tee, complete in place EA 1 $4,500.00 $4,500.00 $3,312.30 $3,312.30 $2,978.00 $2,978.00 $12,500.00 $12,500.00

6
4” Tapping Valve, including valve box, 
complete in place EA 1 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $3,817.80 $3,817.80 $2,579.00 $2,579.00 $2,800.00 $2,800.00

7 Ductile Iron Fittings LB 360 $5.00 $1,800.00 $3.66 $1,317.60 $13.35 $4,806.00 $7.00 $2,520.00

8
Pavement Patch, including subgrade prep, 
base course, 3” of asphalt surface course, 
complete in place SY 12 $65.00 $780.00 $253.49 $3,041.88 $176.00 $2,112.00 $113.00 $1,356.00

9
Booster Station, include all improvements, 
within the fence, including grading, concrete, 
piping, pumps, tank, electrical limits, 
complete in place LS 1 $133,625.00 $133,625.00 $152,488.52 $152,488.52 $173,876.50 $173,876.50 $224,000.00 $224,000.00

10
Combination Air/Vac Station, include meter 
box & lid, compete in place  EA 1 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $3,476.40 $3,476.40 $4,307.00 $4,307.00 $7,100.00 $7,100.00

11
Demobilization and submittal of all close‐out 
documents LS 1 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00

12 Traffic Control, complete LS 1 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $5,400.00 $5,400.00 $5,669.00 $5,669.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00

13
Relocation of Underground Utilities 
Allowance ALLOW 1 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00

14
Contingency Allowance During Construction ALLOW 1 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00

15 Testing Allowance ALLOW 1 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00

Base Bid Amount $217,305.00 $260,340.96 $275,456.00 $316,246.00
NMGRT for Base Bid % 1 8.1875% $17,791.85 8.1875% $21,315.42 8.1875% $22,552.96 8.1875% $25,892.64
Base Bid with NMGRT $235,096.85 $281,656.38 $298,008.96 $342,138.64

Booster Station & Piping ‐ Base Bid

Engineer's Estimate J29 Enterprises, LLC
A‐ Mountain Professional 

Construction 
Highland Enterprises, Inc

Mesilla Booster Station Page 1 of 2 I:\MESILLA\MES211‐11 Mesilla Booster Station\BiddingAward\Bid Tab Mesilla Booster.xlsx



Town of Mesilla Bid Tabulation Bid Date: December 13, 2022

Item No Description Unit
Estimated 
Quantity Unit Price Total Cost Unit Price Total Cost Unit Price Total Cost Unit Price Total Cost

16

Demolition of existing booster station, 
include all caping and purging of existing 
utilities, and disposal of all demo debris, and 
grading size to match contours, complete LS 1 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 $55,971.07 $55,971.07 $56,750.00 $56,750.00 $28,000.00 $28,000.00

Additive Alternate #1 Amount $25,000.00 $55,971.07 $56,750.00 $28,000.00
NMGRT for AA #1 % 1 8.1875% $2,046.88 8.1875% $4,582.63 8.1875% $4,646.41 8.1875% $2,292.50
Additive Alternate #1 with NMGRT $27,046.88 $60,553.70 $61,396.41 $30,292.50

Item No Description Unit
Estimated 
Quantity Unit Price Total Cost Unit Price Total Cost Unit Price Total Cost Unit Price Total Cost

1
Booster station shade structure mounted to 
concrete pad, complete in place LS 1 $11,000.00 $11,000.00 $11,972.40 $11,972.40 $33,990.00 $33,990.00 $48,086.00 $48,086.00

Additive Alternate #2 Amount $11,000.00 $11,972.40 $33,990.00 $48,086.00
NMGRT % 1 8.1875% $900.63 8.1875% $980.24 8.1875% $2,782.93 8.1875% $3,937.04
Additive Alternate #2 with NMGRT $11,900.63 $12,952.64 $36,772.93 $52,023.04
Total Bid $253,305.00 $328,284.43 $366,196.00 $392,332.00
NMGRT $20,739.35 $26,878.29 $29,982.30 $32,122.18
Total Bid with NMGRT $274,044.35 $355,162.72 $396,178.30 $424,454.18

a) Construction Total Bid $328,284.43 $366,196.00 $392,332.00
b) Resident Contractor Preference Yes L1195884976 Yes L2005538480 Yes L0103712176
c) Resident Veteran Contractor Preference No No No
d) Bid with preference applied for comparison only (max 10%) 311,870.21$          347,886.20$          372,715.40$         
e) Bidder Qualification Statement Yes Yes Yes
f) Bid Bond included for 5% of Bid Yes Yes Yes
g) State Labor Enforcement Fund Registration Number Yes 0971920090606 Yes 28214139172017 Yes 1969320110727
h) List of Subcontractors Yes Yes Yes
i) Acknowledged One (1)  Yes Yes Yes

12/19/2022

A‐ Mountain Professional 
Construction 

Shade Structure ‐  Additive Alternate #2

I hereby certify that the above figures are the same as those submitted in the Bid Proposal, except as otherwise amended in accordance with the Contract Documents.

John T. Montoya, PE, PS Date

Highland Enterprises, Inc

Discrepancies between the indicated sum on contractor's bid form and the correct sum.  The Column amount shown herein is resolved in favor of the 
correct sum, which is based on the bid unit price as extended with the estimated quantity.

Engineer's Estimate J29 Enterprises, LLC

Demolition of Ex. Booster ‐  Additive Alternate #1

Mesilla Booster Station Page 2 of 2 I:\MESILLA\MES211‐11 Mesilla Booster Station\BiddingAward\Bid Tab Mesilla Booster.xlsx



    

 

 

 

 

MAJOR ADDITONS TO INVENTORY: New Extrication Gear in from FEMA Grant  

 

MAINTENANCE OF EQUIPMENT:    NONE 

 

COMMENTS:  Chief Hoban Retired on 31 December 2022.  Chief Hoban went out on terminal leave 16 December 2022.  

Deputy Chief Evans is Interim Fire Chief until a replacement Fire Chief is hired full time.  

 COVID 19 is still an issue in our area.  We continue to monitor our personnel and practice preventative measures.  

This round of the virus is much more contagious than previous versions as evidence by the climbing rates of infection 

in our area and the state.  Let us remain vigilant. 

  

TOWN OF MESILLA FIRE DEPARTMENT 

MONTHLY BOT REPORT 

DECEMBER 2022 

 



Mesilla, NM
This report was generated on 1/3/2023 9:09:51 PM

Mesilla Fire Department

Zone AVERAGE RESPONSE TIME (in minutes)
Radium Springs 34.08

Dona Ana 26.52

Fairacres 21.34

Town of Mesilla 6.64

Response Mode: Lights and Sirens | Start Date: 12/01/2022 | End Date: 12/31/2022

Doc Id: 342
emergencyreporting.com

Only REVIEWED incidents included.Response Time is Dispatched to Arrived. Includes all apparatus with arrival 
times.  Excludes "Cancelled" apparatus.

Page # 1 of 1



Mesilla, NM
This report was generated on 1/3/2023 9:17:19 PM

Mesilla Fire Department

Breakdown by Major Incident Types for Date Range

MAJOR INCIDENT TYPE # INCIDENTS % of TOTAL
Fires 7 14.29%

Rescue & Emergency Medical Service 28 57.14%

Hazardous Condition (No Fire) 2 4.08%

Service Call 6 12.24%

Good Intent Call 6 12.24%

TOTAL 49 100%

Zone(s): All Zones | Start Date: 12/01/2022 | End Date: 12/31/2022

Doc Id: 553
emergencyreporting.com

Only REVIEWED and/or LOCKED IMPORTED incidents are included.  Summary results for a major incident type are 
not displayed if the count is zero. 

Page # 1 of 2



Detailed Breakdown by Incident Type 

INCIDENT TYPE # INCIDENTS % of TOTAL
111 - Building fire 1 2.04%
114 - Chimney or flue fire, confined to chimney or flue 1 2.04%
118 - Trash or rubbish fire, contained 1 2.04%
121 - Fire in mobile home used as fixed residence 1 2.04%
131 - Passenger vehicle fire 1 2.04%
142 - Brush or brush-and-grass mixture fire 2 4.08%
320 - Emergency medical service, other 1 2.04%
321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury 22 44.9%
322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries 3 6.12%
324 - Motor vehicle accident with no injuries. 2 4.08%
412 - Gas leak (natural gas or LPG) 2 4.08%
511 - Lock-out 1 2.04%
520 - Water problem, other 1 2.04%
553 - Public service 1 2.04%
554 - Assist invalid 2 4.08%
561 - Unauthorized burning 1 2.04%
611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route 5 10.2%
631 - Authorized controlled burning 1 2.04%

TOTAL INCIDENTS: 49 100%

Doc Id: 553
emergencyreporting.com

Only REVIEWED and/or LOCKED IMPORTED incidents are included.  Summary results for a major incident type are 
not displayed if the count is zero. 

Page # 2 of 2



Mesilla, NM
This report was generated on 1/3/2023 9:18:22 PM

Mesilla Fire Department

Events per Event Type for Date Range (Landscape)
Start Date: 12/01/2022 | End Date: 12/31/2022

EVENT
TYPE

DATE EVENT NAME CATEGORY LOCATION HOURS PARTICIPANTS

Administration  Shift

12/01/2022 Administrative Shift - Tele-
work

Administrative Tele-work 
Residence 

4  Harry Evans

12/06/2022 Administrative Shift - Administrative fire house 31 2.25  Harry Evans

12/12/2022 Board of Trustees meeting Administrative Town of Mesilla 
Town Hall

2.5  Crystal Davis-Whited, Andy Embury, 
Kevin Hoban, George Klebansky, Jasha 

Zapien

12/15/2022 COVID test recovery Administrative Town of Mesilla 
and OEM

3  William Martinez, Gregory Whited

12/15/2022 Administrative Shift Administrative Telework 1.5  Crystal Davis-Whited

12/17/2022 ID photos and other Administrative Station 31 4  Crystal Davis-Whited, Harry Evans, 
Travis Rogers, Tabitha Rossman, Ines 

Thunhorst, Gregory Whited

12/18/2022 Case Management Administrative Telework 1  Crystal Davis-Whited

12/20/2022 Dona Ana County Fire 
Rescue Interview Panel

Administrative Dona Ana County 
Fire Training 

Center

9.5  Gregory Whited

12/21/2022 Dona Ana County Fire 
Rescue Interview Panel

Administrative Dona Ana County 
Fire Training 

Center

12  Gregory Whited

12/26/2022 Administrative Shift - Tele 
Work

Administrative Tele-Work 
Residence

6  Harry Evans

12/27/2022 Administrative Shift Administrative Fire House 31 2.25  Harry Evans

12/30/2022 Administrative Shift Administrative Telework 1  Crystal Davis-Whited

12/31/2022 Administrative Shift Administrative Telework 1  Crystal Davis-Whited

Total Hours for Administration  Shift: 50

Doc Id: 753
emergencyreporting.com

Only LOCKED events included.

Page # 1 of 3



EVENT
TYPE

DATE EVENT NAME CATEGORY LOCATION HOURS PARTICIPANTS

EMS Division Shift

12/02/2022 A-Shift Shifts Fire station 31 7  Alexander Aguilar, Ines Thunhorst

12/09/2022 A-Shift Shifts Fire station 31 11  Harry Evans, Ines Thunhorst

12/16/2022 B-Shift Shifts Fire station 31 8.25  Alexander Aguilar, Gabriel Cordova, Ines 
Thunhorst

12/29/2022 A-Shift Shifts Fire station 31 6  Alexander Aguilar, Ines Thunhorst, 
Joseph Torres, Jasha Zapien

Total Hours for EMS Division Shift: 32.25

Special Assignment

12/02/2022 Mesilla Tree Lighting Special Assignment Mesilla Plaza 2  Alexander Aguilar, Harry Evans, Kevin 
Hoban, George Klebansky, William 
Martinez, Cole Morris, Mark Reyna, 

Xavier Sanchez, Ines Thunhorst, Joseph 
Torres, Jasha Zapien

12/06/2022 Santa to the Plaza Special Assignment Station 31 to the 
Plaza

2.75  Kevin Hoban, William Martinez, Gregory 
Whited, Jasha Zapien

12/07/2022 equipment to DACES Special Assignment Dona Ana training 
facility

1.5  Andy Embury, Gregory Whited

12/10/2022 Case Management Special Assignment Telework 3  Crystal Davis-Whited, Gregory Whited

12/13/2022 Santa To Messila Elementary 
School

Holiday Event Mesilla Elementary 
School

2.25  Kevin Hoban, George Klebansky, Mark 
Reyna, Xavier Sanchez, Joseph Torres, 

Jasha Zapien

12/27/2022 E32 clean up Work Session station 31 4  Andy Embury, Xavier Sanchez, Joseph 
Torres, Gregory Whited, Jasha Zapien

12/28/2022 Brush 34 cleanup Work Session Station 31 1.25  Crystal Davis-Whited, Andy Embury, 
Gregory Whited, Jasha Zapien

12/29/2022 Equipment refurb from brush 
fire

Work Session Station 31 3.5  Andy Embury, George Klebansky, Ines 
Thunhorst, Gregory Whited, Jasha Zapien

12/29/2022 Brush 34 cleanup Work Session Station 31 1.25  Crystal Davis-Whited, Xavier Sanchez, 
Joseph Torres, Gregory Whited, Jasha 

Zapien

12/30/2022 E32 rehab Work Session Station 31 0.75  Crystal Davis-Whited, Andy Embury, 
Harry Evans, Joseph Torres, Gregory 

Whited, Jasha Zapien

Total Hours for Special Assignment: 22.25

Doc Id: 753
emergencyreporting.com

Only LOCKED events included.

Page # 2 of 3



EVENT
TYPE

DATE EVENT NAME CATEGORY LOCATION HOURS PARTICIPANTS

Daily Operations Shift

12/06/2022 C shift Administrative FireHouse 31 13  Delilah Chavez, Patrick Dorr, Gabriel 
Franco, Mark Reyna, Joseph Torres, 

Jasha Zapien

12/07/2022 A Shift Shifts Fire Station 31 10  Delilah Chavez, Humberto Manriquez, 
Sergio Mendez

12/13/2022 B Shift Shifts Station 31 4  Delilah Chavez

12/16/2022 B-shift Shifts station 31 9  Delilah Chavez, Mark Reyna

12/21/2022 A Shift Shifts MFD Station 31 8  Gabriel Cordova, William Martinez, Cole 
Morris, Mark Reyna

12/22/2022 B shift Shifts FireHouse 31 17  Joseph Torres, Jasha Zapien

12/23/2022 C shift Shifts Station 31 2  Delilah Chavez

12/25/2022 B-shift Shifts Station 31 6  Delilah Chavez

12/26/2022 C Shift Shifts Station 31 9  William Martinez, Cole Morris, Mark 
Reyna

Total Hours for Daily Operations Shift: 78

Prevention Division Shift

12/07/2022 Firefighter 1 and 2 study Prevention Event Station 31 2  Humberto Fernandez III, Gregory Whited

12/10/2022 FM31 preparation Prevention Event Town of Mesilla 6  Crystal Davis-Whited, Andy Embury, 
Gregory Whited

12/12/2022 Mesilla Marshal Crime scene 
class preparation

Prevention Event Telework 6  Gregory Whited

12/13/2022 Mesilla Marshals Crime 
Scene Class 

Prevention Event Town of Mesilla 
Community Center

9  Gregory Whited

12/14/2022 Inspections Prevention Event Town of Mesilla 7.5  Andy Embury, Gregory Whited

Total Hours for Prevention Division Shift: 30.5

Prevention Event

12/07/2022 NM FMO Association 
meeting

Prevention Event phone meeting 1  Gregory Whited

12/09/2022 building plan review with CID 
and Town of Mesilla

Prevention Event Town of Mesilla 
Town Hall

2.5  Gregory Whited

Total Hours for Prevention Event: 3.5

Doc Id: 753
emergencyreporting.com

Only LOCKED events included.

Page # 3 of 3



Mesilla, NM
This report was generated on 1/3/2023 9:19:42 PM

Mesilla Fire Department

Incident Statistics

Zone(s): All Zones | Start Date: 12/01/2022 | End Date: 12/31/2022

INCIDENT COUNT

INCIDENT TYPE # INCIDENTS
EMS 28

FIRE 21

TOTAL 49

TOTAL TRANSPORTS (N2 and N3)

APPARATUS # of APPARATUS 
TRANSPORTS

# of PATIENT TRANSPORTS TOTAL # of PATIENT 
CONTACTS

Bat31 0 0 4

Bat32 0 0 3

BR34 0 0 1

FM31 0 0 7

SQ32 2 2 7

TOTAL 2 2 22

PRE-INCIDENT VALUE LOSSES

$350.00 $350.00

CO CHECKS

TOTAL

MUTUAL AID

Aid Type Total
Aid Given 12

Aid Received 2

OVERLAPPING CALLS

# OVERLAPPING % OVERLAPPING

8 16.33

LIGHTS AND SIREN - AVERAGE RESPONSE TIME (Dispatch to Arrival)

Station EMS FIRE

Mesilla Fire Main Station 31 0:10:04 0:18:44

AVERAGE FOR ALL CALLS 0:14:03

LIGHTS AND SIREN - AVERAGE TURNOUT TIME (Dispatch to Enroute)

Station EMS FIRE

Mesilla Fire Main Station 31 0:01:56 0:04:54

AVERAGE FOR ALL CALLS 0:03:06

AGENCY AVERAGE TIME ON SCENE (MM:SS)
Mesilla Fire Department 33:15

Doc Id: 1645
emergencyreporting.com

Only Reviewed Incidents included. EMS for Incident counts includes only 300 to 399 Incident Types. All other incident 
types are counted as FIRE. CO Checks only includes Incident Types: 424, 736 and 734. # Apparatus  Transports = # 
of incidents where apparatus transported. # Patient Transports = All patients transported by EMS. #  Patient Contacts 
= # of PCR contacted by apparatus. This report now returns both NEMSIS 2 & 3 data as appropriate. For overlapping 
calls that span over multiple days, total per month will not equal Total count for year. Page # 1 of 1



Mesilla, NM
This report was generated on 1/3/2023 9:20:43 PM

Mesilla Fire Department

Incident Type Count per Zone for Date Range

Start Date: 12/01/2022 | End Date: 12/31/2022

ZONES INCIDENT TYPE COUNT

31 - Town of Mesilla

111 - Building fire 1

114 - Chimney or flue fire, confined to chimney or flue 1

118 - Trash or rubbish fire, contained 1

320 - Emergency medical service, other 1

321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury 19

322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries 1

324 - Motor vehicle accident with no injuries. 1

412 - Gas leak (natural gas or LPG) 2

511 - Lock-out 1

520 - Water problem, other 1

553 - Public service 1

554 - Assist invalid 2

561 - Unauthorized burning 1

611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route 2

631 - Authorized controlled burning 1

Total Incidents for 31 - Town of Mesilla: 36

D01 - Dona Ana

142 - Brush or brush-and-grass mixture fire 1

Total Incidents for D01 - Dona Ana: 1

D08 - Radium Springs

Doc Id: 1404
emergencyreporting.com

Zone information is defined on the Basic Info 3 screen of an incident.
 Only REVIEWED incidents included.

Page # 1 of 2



ZONES INCIDENT TYPE COUNT

142 - Brush or brush-and-grass mixture fire 1

Total Incidents for D08 - Radium Springs: 1

D10 - Mesquite

611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route 1

Total Incidents for D10 - Mesquite: 1

D12 - Fairacres

131 - Passenger vehicle fire 1

321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury 2

322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries 2

611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route 1

Total Incidents for D12 - Fairacres: 6

D13 - South Valley

121 - Fire in mobile home used as fixed residence 1

321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury 1

611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route 1

Total Incidents for D13 - South Valley: 3

LC01 - City of Las Cruces

324 - Motor vehicle accident with no injuries. 1

Total Incidents for LC01 - City of Las Cruces: 1

Total Count for all Zone: 49

Doc Id: 1404
emergencyreporting.com

Zone information is defined on the Basic Info 3 screen of an incident.
 Only REVIEWED incidents included.

Page # 2 of 2



Mesilla, NM
This report was generated on 1/3/2023 9:23:43 PM

Mesilla Fire Department

Response Activity Report
Start Date: 12/01/2022 | End Date: 12/31/2022

INCIDENT # DATE APPARATUS ID ALARM TIME ARRIVE TIME RESPONSE 
TIME ADDRESS

111 - Building fire

2022-00534 12/27/2022 Bat32 08:40:33 08:46:27 00:05:54 2551   CALLE DE PRINCIPAL  

2022-00534 12/27/2022 E32 08:40:33 09:00:21 00:19:48 2551   CALLE DE PRINCIPAL  

2022-00534 12/27/2022 FM31 08:40:33 09:00:21 00:19:48 2551   CALLE DE PRINCIPAL  

Subtotal Count: 3 111 - Building fire | Average Response Time: 00:15:10

114 - Chimney or flue fire, confined to chimney or flue

2022-00540 12/30/2022 Bat31 17:33:12 17:46:37 00:13:25 2000   HAPPY VALLEY LN 

2022-00540 12/30/2022 Bat32 17:33:12 17:46:37 00:13:25 2000   HAPPY VALLEY LN 

2022-00540 12/30/2022 E32 17:33:12 17:46:32 00:13:20 2000   HAPPY VALLEY LN 

Subtotal Count: 3 114 - Chimney or flue fire, confined to chimney or flue | Average Response Time: 00:13:23

118 - Trash or rubbish fire, contained

2022-00501 12/04/2022 Bat32 01:06:12 01:12:37 00:06:25 2790   AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

2022-00501 12/04/2022 BR34 01:06:12 01:13:25 00:07:13 2790   AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

Subtotal Count: 2 118 - Trash or rubbish fire, contained | Average Response Time: 00:06:49

121 - Fire in mobile home used as fixed residence

2022-00531 12/24/2022 Bat32 23:09:28 23:26:14 00:16:46 4801 S  MAIN ST 

2022-00531 12/24/2022 E31 23:09:28 23:30:34 00:21:06 4801 S  MAIN ST 

Subtotal Count: 2 121 - Fire in mobile home used as fixed residence | Average Response Time: 00:18:56

131 - Passenger vehicle fire

2022-00496 12/01/2022 Bat32 09:03:26 09:30:58 00:27:32 125   INTERSTATE 10  

2022-00496 12/01/2022 E31 09:03:26 09:41:44 00:38:18 125   INTERSTATE 10  

Subtotal Count: 2 131 - Passenger vehicle fire | Average Response Time: 00:32:55

142 - Brush or brush-and-grass mixture fire

2022-00537 12/28/2022 Bat32 14:50:13 15:23:17 00:33:04    DONA ANA RD 

2022-00537 12/28/2022 BR34 14:50:13 15:24:55 00:34:42    DONA ANA RD 

2022-00538 12/28/2022 BR34 21:50:18 22:30:09 00:39:51    DONA ANA RD 

Subtotal Count: 3 142 - Brush or brush-and-grass mixture fire | Average Response Time: 00:35:52

320 - Emergency medical service, other

2022-00523 12/18/2022 Bat32 21:38:53 21:45:55 00:07:02 2011   AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

2022-00523 12/18/2022 FM31 21:38:53 21:46:57 00:08:04 2011   AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

Subtotal Count: 2 320 - Emergency medical service, other | Average Response Time: 00:07:33

321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2022-00497 12/01/2022 Bat31 12:34:40 12:34:42 00:00:02 2670   CALLE DE PARIAN  

2022-00497 12/01/2022 SQ32 12:34:40 12:34:42 00:00:02 2670   CALLE DE PARIAN  

2022-00498 12/02/2022 Bat31 12:58:54 13:20:00 00:21:06 3200   TIGUA DR 

2022-00498 12/02/2022 SQ32 12:58:54 13:18:03 00:19:09 3200   TIGUA DR 

2022-00499 12/02/2022 Bat31 16:17:18 16:46:52 00:29:34 2170   CALLE DE PARIAN  

Doc Id: 1196
emergencyreporting.com

Calls by Incident Type.  Does not include calls where there was no response.

Page # 1 of 3



2022-00499 12/02/2022 SQ32 16:17:18 16:46:00 00:28:42 2170   CALLE DE PARIAN  

2022-00500 12/02/2022 Bat31 23:49:52 00:01:10 00:11:18 2600   AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

2022-00500 12/02/2022 Bat32 23:49:52 00:01:10 00:11:18 2600   AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

2022-00500 12/02/2022 SQ32 23:49:52 00:06:35 00:16:43 2600   AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

2022-00502 12/05/2022 Bat31 15:42:37 15:45:54 00:03:17 2461   CALLE DE PARIAN  

2022-00502 12/05/2022 SQ32 15:42:37 15:56:29 00:13:52 2461   CALLE DE PARIAN  

2022-00505 12/06/2022 SQ32 14:22:38 14:24:38 00:02:00 2371   CALLE DE PARIAN  

2022-00507 12/06/2022 Bat31 15:58:46 16:25:54 00:27:08 2770   AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

2022-00507 12/06/2022 SQ32 15:58:46 16:21:44 00:22:58 2770   AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

2022-00508 12/06/2022 BR34 21:33:13 21:43:20 00:10:07 2320   CALLE DE SANTA ANA  

2022-00508 12/06/2022 SQ32 21:33:13 21:45:20 00:12:07 2320   CALLE DE SANTA ANA  

2022-00509 12/08/2022 E32 01:06:22 01:17:56 00:11:34 2171   CALLE DE PARIAN  

2022-00513 12/12/2022 Bat31 17:04:02 17:10:12 00:06:10 2195   CALLE DE LOS 
HUERTOS  

2022-00513 12/12/2022 FM31 17:04:02 17:13:02 00:09:00 2195   CALLE DE LOS 
HUERTOS  

2022-00513 12/12/2022 SQ32 17:04:02 17:18:09 00:14:07 2195   CALLE DE LOS 
HUERTOS  

2022-00514 12/13/2022 Bat31 09:26:16 09:31:26 00:05:10 1300 W  University AVE 

2022-00514 12/13/2022 BR34 09:26:16 09:31:29 00:05:13 1300 W  University AVE 

2022-00515 12/13/2022 Bat31 14:19:37 14:40:07 00:20:30    CALLE DEL SUR  

2022-00515 12/13/2022 SQ32 14:19:37 14:41:32 00:21:55    CALLE DEL SUR  

2022-00519 12/15/2022 Bat31 10:53:22 10:59:25 00:06:03 2425   CALLE DE SANTIAGO  

2022-00519 12/15/2022 SQ32 10:53:22 10:58:23 00:05:01 2425   CALLE DE SANTIAGO  

2022-00520 12/15/2022 Bat31 21:07:46 21:22:58 00:15:12 1950   CALLE DEL NORTE  

2022-00520 12/15/2022 FM31 21:07:46 21:17:48 00:10:02 1950   CALLE DEL NORTE  

2022-00524 12/19/2022 FM31 23:46:10 00:09:45 00:23:35 705   TAMARIZ CT 

2022-00528 12/23/2022 Bat31 08:13:02 08:19:53 00:06:51 2461   CALLE DE PARIAN  

2022-00528 12/23/2022 Bat32 08:13:02 08:20:44 00:07:42 2461   CALLE DE PARIAN  

2022-00528 12/23/2022 BR34 08:13:02 08:18:47 00:05:45 2461   CALLE DE PARIAN  

2022-00528 12/23/2022 FM31 08:13:02 08:19:53 00:06:51 2461   CALLE DE PARIAN  

2022-00529 12/23/2022 FM31 11:09:53 11:18:23 00:08:30 2839   CALLE DEL SUR  

2022-00536 12/28/2022 Bat32 13:50:46 13:59:08 00:08:22 2425   CALLE DE SANTIAGO  

2022-00536 12/28/2022 FM31 13:50:46 13:59:04 00:08:18 2425   CALLE DE SANTIAGO  

2022-00536 12/28/2022 SQ32 13:50:46 14:07:42 00:16:56 2425   CALLE DE SANTIAGO  

2022-00539 12/28/2022 Bat31 22:53:14 23:29:42 00:36:28 1605   SHALEM COLONY TRL 

2022-00539 12/28/2022 SQ32 22:57:14 23:20:35 00:23:21 1605   SHALEM COLONY TRL 

2022-00542 12/31/2022 Bat32 18:54:02 19:05:00 00:10:58 2800   CALLE DE PRINCIPAL  

2022-00542 12/31/2022 FM31 18:54:02 19:04:31 00:10:29 2800   CALLE DE PRINCIPAL  

2022-00543 12/31/2022 Bat31 20:46:42 20:50:25 00:03:43 2510   CALLE DEL OESTE  

2022-00543 12/31/2022 Bat32 20:46:24 20:53:53 00:07:29 2510   CALLE DEL OESTE  

2022-00543 12/31/2022 SQ32 20:46:24 20:50:25 00:04:01 2510   CALLE DEL OESTE  

2022-00544 12/31/2022 Bat32 23:45:20 23:48:20 00:03:00 2461   CALLE DE PARIAN  

2022-00544 12/31/2022 SQ32 23:45:20 23:52:09 00:06:49 2461   CALLE DE PARIAN  

Subtotal Count: 46 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury | Average Response Time: 00:12:08

322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries

2022-00512 12/10/2022 Bat31 14:07:18 14:38:50 00:31:32 114   INTERSTATE 10  

2022-00526 12/22/2022 Bat32 15:59:13 16:08:00 00:08:47  W  UNIVERSITY AVE 

2022-00526 12/22/2022 SQ32 15:59:13 16:12:44 00:13:31  W  UNIVERSITY AVE 

Doc Id: 1196
emergencyreporting.com

Calls by Incident Type.  Does not include calls where there was no response.

Page # 2 of 3



2022-00535 12/27/2022 Bat31 19:54:48 20:11:16 00:16:28    NICHO PL 

2022-00535 12/27/2022 E31 19:54:48 20:12:53 00:18:05    NICHO PL 

Subtotal Count: 5 322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries | Average Response Time: 00:17:40

324 - Motor vehicle accident with no injuries.

2022-00510 12/09/2022 Bat31 07:52:21 08:04:41 00:12:20 2531   AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

2022-00510 12/09/2022 Bat32 07:52:21 07:57:07 00:04:46 2531   AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

2022-00510 12/09/2022 BR34 07:52:21 10:07:00 02:14:39 2531   AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

2022-00510 12/09/2022 E31 07:52:21 08:05:54 00:13:33 2531   AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

2022-00522 12/18/2022 BR34 00:01:33 00:03:07 00:01:34    AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

Subtotal Count: 5 324 - Motor vehicle accident with no injuries. | Average Response Time: 00:33:22

412 - Gas leak (natural gas or LPG)

2022-00503 12/06/2022 Bat31 09:35:48 09:49:20 00:13:32 403   BASON DR 

2022-00503 12/06/2022 BR34 09:35:48 09:54:25 00:18:37 403   BASON DR 

2022-00525 12/20/2022 Bat32 16:05:40 16:11:20 00:05:40 205   CAPRI ARC  

2022-00525 12/20/2022 E32 16:05:40 16:16:24 00:10:44 205   CAPRI ARC  

Subtotal Count: 4 412 - Gas leak (natural gas or LPG) | Average Response Time: 00:12:08

511 - Lock-out

2022-00518 12/14/2022 E31 17:53:55 18:03:35 00:09:40 2930   ESTRADA DR 

Subtotal Count: 1 511 - Lock-out | Average Response Time: 00:09:40

520 - Water problem, other

2022-00530 12/24/2022 Bat32 12:26:53 12:35:46 00:08:53 2250   CALLE DE PICACHO  

Subtotal Count: 1 520 - Water problem, other | Average Response Time: 00:08:53

553 - Public service

2022-00504 12/06/2022 Bat31 11:18:51 11:18:52 00:00:01 2380   CALLE DE PRINCIPAL  

Subtotal Count: 1 553 - Public service | Average Response Time: 00:00:01

554 - Assist invalid

2022-00516 12/13/2022 Bat31 18:07:16 18:15:36 00:08:20 2461   CALLE DE PARIAN  

2022-00516 12/13/2022 FM31 18:07:16 18:16:00 00:08:44 2461   CALLE DE PARIAN  

2022-00533 12/26/2022 Bat32 05:02:13 05:13:01 00:10:48 2950   BOWMAN ST 

2022-00533 12/26/2022 FM31 05:02:13 05:13:14 00:11:01 2950   BOWMAN ST 

Subtotal Count: 4 554 - Assist invalid | Average Response Time: 00:09:43

561 - Unauthorized burning

2022-00532 12/25/2022 Bat32 00:23:19 00:27:20 00:04:01 3118   AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

Subtotal Count: 1 561 - Unauthorized burning | Average Response Time: 00:04:01

631 - Authorized controlled burning

2022-00517 12/14/2022 Bat31 15:48:30 16:00:47 00:12:17 804   CALLE DE EL PASO  

Subtotal Count: 1 631 - Authorized controlled burning | Average Response Time: 00:12:17

Grand Total: 86 Average Response Time for All Incident Types: 00:14:40

Doc Id: 1196
emergencyreporting.com

Calls by Incident Type.  Does not include calls where there was no response.

Page # 3 of 3



Mesilla, NM

This report was generated on 1/3/2023 9:26:14 PM

Mesilla Fire Department

Total Hours by Personnel for Date Range for Pay Grade
Pay Grades: All Pay Grades | Start Date: 12/01/2022 | End Date: 12/31/2022

PERSONNEL INCIDENT TIME TRAINING TIME EVENT TIME TOTAL TIME

Aguilar, Alexander J 3:20 0:00 23:45 27:05

Azcarate, Ben 2:17 3:00 1:30 6:47

Baca, Brandon T 0:00 0:00 0:00 0:00

Chavez, Delilah M 2:42 2:00 31:00 35:42

Cordova, Gabriel Lee 0:45 4:00 17:45 22:30

Davis-Whited, Crystal L 19:54 10:00 25:15 55:09

Diaz, Tress A 1:50 0:00 0:00 1:50

Dorr, Patrick E 0:45 1:00 13:00 14:45

Embury, Andy G 13:33 6:00 28:30 48:03

Evans, Harry A 8:03 43:00 33:45 84:48

Fernandez III, Humberto 0:00 2:00 14:00 16:00

Fernandez, Sergio A 0:00 6:00 0:00 6:00

Franco, Gabriel Z 0:45 3:00 23:00 26:45

Garcia, Gilbert M 1:00 3:00 0:00 4:00

Gaytan, Melina A 0:00 0:00 1:30 1:30

Hernandez, Lourdes A 0:00 0:00 0:00 0:00

Hoban, Kevin M 15:32 7:00 8:45 31:17

Klebansky, George A 19:57 3:00 11:30 34:27

Madson, Ed 0:00 0:00 0:00 0:00

Manriquez, Humberto 0:30 1:00 10:00 11:30

Martinez, Mateo L 1:00 0:00 0:00 1:00

Martinez, William A 2:03 4:00 24:45 30:48

McBurney, Samuel O 1:00 0:00 0:00 1:00

Mendez, Sergio M 0:30 1:00 6:00 7:30

Morris, Cole M 3:15 4:00 20:30 27:45

Reyna, Mark A 3:13 5:00 36:30 44:43

Rogers, Travis A 0:00 0:00 4:00 4:00

Rossman, Tabitha A 0:00 0:00 5:30 5:30

Salas, Enrique 1:50 3:00 0:00 4:50

Sanchez, Xavier 12:38 11:00 19:45 43:23

Thunhorst, Ines C 3:50 3:00 39:45 46:35

Torres, Joseph F 11:22 9:00 56:00 76:22

Whited, Gregory E 33:09 10:00 81:00 124:09

Zapien, Jasha C 32:35 12:00 64:30 109:05

Doc Id: 1413
emergencyreporting.com

Personnel Total Hours by Time spent on Incidents and Time spent on Training Times for Date Range for Pay Grade. 
Time Cards are NOT included. Time is displayed in hh:mm format. This report only includes Reviewed Incidents, 
Locked Events and Locked Training classes. Payroll must be enabled.

Page # 1 of 1



Mesilla, NM
This report was generated on 1/4/2023 11:45:02 AM

Mesilla Fire Department

Occupancies Inspected for Date Range
Start Date: 12/01/2022 | End Date: 12/31/2022

OCCUPANCY ID ADDRESS ZONE LAST 
INSPECTION

Agave Artists 27 2250 Calle de San Albino 12/16/2022

Cruz Burrito and grill 111 2920 Avenida de Mesilla #A 12/16/2022

Julienne Jewelry 83 2329 Calle De Guadalupe 12/21/2022

Mesilla Elementary School 59 2363 Calle Del Sur 12/21/2022

Mesilla Valley Fine Arts 68 2470 Calle de Guadalupe #a 12/14/2022

Nevarez Plaza 121 2001 Avenida de Mesilla 12/14/2022

Rincon de Mesilla 110 2488 calle de guadalupe #B 12/14/2022

Thai Delight 19 2184 Avenida De Mesilla 12/14/2022

The Cannibis Tropical Dispensary 122 2060 Calle de Parian 12/14/2022

# of Occupancies Inspected: 9

% Occupancies Inspected: 4.97

Doc Id: 727
emergencyreporting.com

Included occupancies are those that have a LOCKED inspection on record for the date range provided.

Page # 1 of 1



Town of Mesilla Fiscal Year

Gross Receipts Tax

FY 21-22 July August September October November December January February March April May June Totals

Munic. Share - State GRS Tax 42,759$       52,755$       56,121$       55,372$       50,951$       59,206$       55,966$       71,189$       53,585$       52,722$       60,780$           63,175$       674,581$    

Munic. GRT 650 (FOOD MED) - 650 427$            1,168$         138$            189$            4,576$         301$            170$            2,141$         1,390$         718$            1,072$             1,312$         13,602$      

Munic. Infra-Structure GRS - 645 84$              231$            27$              37$              90$              59$              34$              423$            275$            142$            211$            259$            1,872$        

Munic. Capital Outlay - 635 84$              231$            27$              37$              90$              59$              67$              423$            275$            142$            211$            259$            1,905$        

Munic. Environmental GRS -630 21$              58$              7$                9$                22$              15$              8$                105$            68$              35$              52$              65$              466$           

Munic. GRT-R 602 9,225$         11,967$       13,204$       13,042$       11,650$       14,148$       13,224$       17,193$       12,184$       12,124$       14,419$       15,068$       157,447$    

Munic. GRT 601 45,110$       55,619$       60,363$       59,740$       54,405$       63,979$       60,438$       75,653$       56,451$       56,221$       68,106$       70,592$       726,677$    

ITG (Interstate Telecom) 7$                7$                35$              37$              41$              78$              63$              62$              56$              52$              49$              57$              545$           

CMP TAX 501$            148$            223$            1,014$         387$            718$            336$            637$            413$            2,516$         6,892$        

H.B. 6 - Internet Sales 4,031$         4,031$         -$             -$             -$             -$             -$             -$             -$             -$             -$             -$             8,063$        

*Grand Total 101,748$     126,066$     130,423$     128,612$     122,048$     138,859$     130,355$     167,908$     124,620$     122,792$     145,314$     153,304$     1,592,049$ 

difference over last FY $25,715 $24,788 $37,752 $22,018 $13,472 $40,176 $42,802 $52,437 $35,022 $24,444 $34,861 $45,711 $399,197

% over last FY 34% 24% 41% 21% 12% 41% 49% 45% 39% 25% 32% 42% 33%

FY 22-23 July August September October November December January February March April May June Totals

Munic. Share - State GRS Tax 57,195$       68,591$       64,876$       59,306$       70,165$       70,784$       390,918$    

Munic. GRT 650 (FOOD MED) - 650 67$              197$            157$            41$              668$            167$            1,297$        

Munic. Infra-Structure GRS - 645 13$              39$              31$              8$                132$            33$              256$           

Munic. Capital Outlay - 635 13$              39$              31$              8$                132$            33$              256$           

Munic. Environmental GRS -630 3$                10$              8$                2$                33$              8$                64$             

Munic. GRT-R 602 13,653$       17,001$       15,915$       14,296$       17,330$       17,659$       95,854$      

Munic. GRT 601 65,170$       78,005$       73,839$       67,634$       79,265$       80,528$       444,440$    

ITG (Interstate Telecom) 67$              30$              28$              32$              28$              21$              206$           

CMP TAX 463$            369$            403$            260$            332$            569$            2,396$        

*Grand Total 136,645$     164,282$     155,287$     141,585$     168,085$     169,803$     -$             -$             -$             -$             -$             -$             935,688$    

difference over last FY $34,897 $38,216 $24,864 $12,974 $46,037 $30,944 ($130,355) ($167,908) ($124,620) ($122,792) (145,314)      (153,304)      (656,361)     

% over last FY 34% 30% 19% 10% 38% 22% -100% -100% -100% -100% -100% -100% -41%



 
 1-05-2023 11:24 AM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     1
                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
                                                          AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2023
10 -GENERAL FUND
FINANCIAL SUMMARY
 
                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF
FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY
 
  TAXES - LOCAL                        1,011,000.00        157.76          0.00     609,125.79          0.00     401,874.21   60.25
  TAXES - STATE                          633,700.00          0.00          0.00     400,363.38          0.00     233,336.62   63.18
  LICENSES & PERMITS                     119,600.00          0.00          0.00      25,539.02          0.00      94,060.98   21.35
  CHARGES FOR SERVICES                    55,000.00        826.12          0.00      19,672.66          0.00      35,327.34   35.77
  FINES & FORFEITS                        80,000.00        284.00          0.00      19,535.00          0.00      60,465.00   24.42
  MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES                  20,000.00          0.00          0.00       2,513.63          0.00      17,486.37   12.57
  INTER-GOV/GRANTS                       148,274.00          0.00          0.00       6,448.23          0.00     141,825.77    4.35

TOTAL REVENUES                         2,067,574.00      1,267.88          0.00   1,083,197.71          0.00     984,376.29    0.00
                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY
 
  FINANCE                                444,235.00     10,036.40          0.00     204,833.80      1,000.00     238,401.20   46.33
  COURT                                   87,566.00        146.97          0.00      40,854.78          0.00      46,711.22   46.66
  MARSHAL                                598,975.00        693.84          0.00     258,277.54      2,582.20     338,115.26   43.55
  FIRE                                   341,795.00          0.00          0.00     267,855.69          0.00      73,939.31   78.37
  MAINTENANCE                            198,451.00      1,140.52          0.00      92,415.71          0.00     106,035.29   46.57
  EXECUTIVE/LEGISLATIVE                  229,814.00      2,694.31          0.00     104,706.92          0.00     125,107.08   45.56
  COMMUNITY PROGRAMS                     119,394.00        790.58          0.00      55,432.56          0.00      63,961.44   46.43
  COMM CNTR/PLAZA                         72,442.00        505.77          0.00      11,699.37          0.00      60,742.63   16.15
  COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT                   71,561.00          0.00          0.00      24,576.29          0.00      46,984.71   34.34

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                     2,164,233.00     16,008.39          0.00   1,060,652.66      3,582.20   1,099,998.14   49.17
                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES         (    96,659.00)(   14,740.51)         0.00      22,545.05 (    3,582.20)(   115,621.85)  19.62-
  TRANSFERS OUT                           73,067.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00      73,067.00    0.00
     NET TRANSFERS                   (    73,067.00)         0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00 (    73,067.00)   0.00

REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT (   169,726.00)(   14,740.51)         0.00      22,545.05 (    3,582.20)(   188,688.85)  11.17-



 
 1-05-2023 11:24 AM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     2
                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
                                                          AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2023
10 -GENERAL FUND
 
REVENUE
                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF
FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

TAXES - LOCAL
 10-41002 FRANCHISE TAX                   75,000.00        157.76          0.00      42,330.30          0.00      32,669.70   56.44
 10-41030 INFRASTRUCTURE                  40,000.00          0.00          0.00         529.25          0.00      39,470.75    1.32
 10-41050 MUN.GROSS REC. TAX 48%         800,000.00          0.00          0.00     542,986.78          0.00     257,013.22   67.87
 10-41060 PROPERTY TAX                    96,000.00          0.00          0.00      23,279.46          0.00      72,720.54   24.25
   TOTAL TAXES - LOCAL                 1,011,000.00        157.76          0.00     609,125.79          0.00     401,874.21   60.25

TAXES - STATE
 10-42050 STATE GROSS REC.1.225-48%      600,000.00          0.00          0.00     391,996.68          0.00     208,003.32   65.33
 10-42060 EQUIVALENT COMPENSATING TAX      3,500.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00       3,500.00    0.00
 10-42070 INTERSTATE TELECOM                 200.00          0.00          0.00         112.03          0.00          87.97   56.02
 10-42080 AUTO LIC DIST/REG/ALL CITIES    15,000.00          0.00          0.00       8,254.67          0.00       6,745.33   55.03
 10-42090 INTERNET SALES TAXES            15,000.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00      15,000.00    0.00
   TOTAL TAXES - STATE                   633,700.00          0.00          0.00     400,363.38          0.00     233,336.62   63.18

LICENSES & PERMITS
 10-43010 BUILDING PERMITS                60,000.00          0.00          0.00      20,669.26          0.00      39,330.74   34.45
 10-43020 BUSINESS LICENSES               15,000.00          0.00          0.00       1,405.00          0.00      13,595.00    9.37
 10-43030 LIQUOR LICENSES                  4,500.00          0.00          0.00       2,020.00          0.00       2,480.00   44.89
 10-43060 OTHER PERMITS                   40,000.00          0.00          0.00       1,444.76          0.00      38,555.24    3.61
 10-43100 ANIMAL CONTROL LICENSES            100.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00         100.00    0.00
   TOTAL LICENSES & PERMITS              119,600.00          0.00          0.00      25,539.02          0.00      94,060.98   21.35

CHARGES FOR SERVICES
 10-44010 OTHER ADMINISTRATIVE FEES       15,000.00          0.00          0.00         200.00          0.00      14,800.00    1.33
 10-44070 COMM CENTER/PLAZA RENTALS       40,000.00        826.12          0.00      19,472.66          0.00      20,527.34   48.68
   TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES             55,000.00        826.12          0.00      19,672.66          0.00      35,327.34   35.77

FINES & FORFEITS
 10-45020 COURT FINES                     80,000.00        284.00          0.00      19,535.00          0.00      60,465.00   24.42
   TOTAL FINES & FORFEITS                 80,000.00        284.00          0.00      19,535.00          0.00      60,465.00   24.42

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES
 10-46030 INTEREST                         1,000.00          0.00          0.00       1,223.77          0.00 (       223.77) 122.38
 10-46060 REFUNDS/REIMBURSEMENTS           3,000.00          0.00          0.00         627.00          0.00       2,373.00   20.90
 10-46090 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME            15,000.00          0.00          0.00         559.18          0.00      14,440.82    3.73
 10-46095 VISITOR CENTER REVENUES          1,000.00          0.00          0.00         103.68          0.00         896.32   10.37
   TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES           20,000.00          0.00          0.00       2,513.63          0.00      17,486.37   12.57



 
 1-05-2023 11:24 AM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     3
                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
                                                          AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2023
10 -GENERAL FUND
 
REVENUE
                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF
FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

INTER-GOV/GRANTS
 10-47050 SMALL CITIES ASSISTANCE        133,874.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00     133,874.00    0.00
 10-47080 LOCAL GRANTS                    14,400.00          0.00          0.00       6,448.23          0.00       7,951.77   44.78
   TOTAL INTER-GOV/GRANTS                148,274.00          0.00          0.00       6,448.23          0.00     141,825.77    4.35

TOTAL REVENUES                         2,067,574.00      1,267.88          0.00   1,083,197.71          0.00     984,376.29   52.39
                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======



 
 1-05-2023 11:24 AM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     4
                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
                                                          AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2023
10 -GENERAL FUND
FINANCE
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES
                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF
FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

PERSONNEL EXPENSES
 10-501-1001 SALARIES                    138,542.00          0.00          0.00      55,964.82          0.00      82,577.18   40.40
 10-501-1003 FICA/MEDICARE                21,197.00          0.00          0.00       4,118.74          0.00      17,078.26   19.43
 10-501-1004 PERA/ICMA                     8,620.00          0.00          0.00       2,986.85          0.00       5,633.15   34.65
 10-501-1005 HEALTH & LIFE INSURANCE      14,365.00          0.00          0.00       7,177.04          0.00       7,187.96   49.96
 10-501-1006 WORKERS' COMPENSATION         1,949.00          0.00          0.00         386.08          0.00       1,562.92   19.81
 10-501-1007 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE        2,972.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00       2,972.00    0.00
   TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES              187,645.00          0.00          0.00      70,633.53          0.00     117,011.47   37.64

OPERATING EXPENSES
 10-501-2110 TRAVEL/CONF/PER DIEM          6,000.00        526.08          0.00       4,176.75      1,000.00         823.25   86.28
 10-501-2240 VEHICLE R & M                   500.00          0.00          0.00         413.38          0.00          86.62   82.68
 10-501-2241 EQUIPMENT R & M               2,737.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00       2,737.00    0.00
 10-501-2242 MEDICAL/DRUG ADMIN            3,650.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00       3,650.00    0.00
 10-501-2305 AUDIT FEES                   15,710.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00      15,710.00    0.00
 10-501-2315 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES         1,500.00          0.00          0.00         116.23          0.00       1,383.77    7.75
 10-501-2320 AGREEMENTS/CONTRACTS        145,000.00      5,865.17          0.00      89,704.34          0.00      55,295.66   61.87
 10-501-2405 OFFICE SUPPLIES               5,000.00          0.00          0.00       1,077.43          0.00       3,922.57   21.55
 10-501-2520 EMPLOYEE TRAINING             1,000.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00       1,000.00    0.00
 10-501-2530 INSURANCE                    16,100.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00      16,100.00    0.00
 10-501-2535 POSTAGE                       2,720.00        520.99          0.00       2,793.98          0.00 (        73.98) 102.72
 10-501-2540 PRINT/PUBLISH/ADVERTISE       4,700.00          0.00          0.00       1,147.24          0.00       3,552.76   24.41
 10-501-2570 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS          5,502.00          0.00          0.00       2,098.07          0.00       3,403.93   38.13
 10-501-2575 TELEPHONE                     6,750.00        556.75          0.00       5,035.54          0.00       1,714.46   74.60
 10-501-2580 UTILITIES                    33,971.00      2,567.41          0.00      27,485.25          0.00       6,485.75   80.91
 10-501-2585 FUEL                          2,000.00          0.00          0.00         104.81          0.00       1,895.19    5.24
 10-501-2590 ELECTIONS                       250.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00         250.00    0.00
 10-501-2597 OTHER EXPENSES                3,500.00          0.00          0.00          47.25          0.00       3,452.75    1.35
   TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES              256,590.00     10,036.40          0.00     134,200.27      1,000.00     121,389.73   52.69

CAPITAL OUTLAY                       ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL FINANCE                           444,235.00     10,036.40          0.00     204,833.80      1,000.00     238,401.20   46.33



 
 1-05-2023 11:24 AM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     5
                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
                                                          AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2023
10 -GENERAL FUND
COURT
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES
                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF
FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

PERSONNEL EXPENSES
 10-502-1001 SALARIES                     50,944.00          0.00          0.00      24,978.24          0.00      25,965.76   49.03
 10-502-1003 FICA/MEDICARE                 7,942.00          0.00          0.00       1,856.43          0.00       6,085.57   23.37
 10-502-1004 PERA/ICMA                     5,144.00          0.00          0.00       2,490.51          0.00       2,653.49   48.42
 10-502-1005 HEALTH & LIFE INSURANCE         119.00          0.00          0.00          59.64          0.00          59.36   50.12
 10-502-1006 WORKERS' COMPENSATION           396.00          0.00          0.00         386.08          0.00           9.92   97.49
 10-502-1007 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE        1,006.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00       1,006.00    0.00
   TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES               65,551.00          0.00          0.00      29,770.90          0.00      35,780.10   45.42

OPERATING EXPENSES
 10-502-2110 TRAVEL/CONF/TRAINING            700.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00         700.00    0.00
 10-502-2320 AGREEMENTS/CONTRACTS          7,700.00         62.21          0.00       4,772.23          0.00       2,927.77   61.98
 10-502-2405 OFFICE SUPPLIES               3,000.00          0.00          0.00       1,037.38          0.00       1,962.62   34.58
 10-502-2535 POSTAGE                       1,000.00          0.00          0.00         504.84          0.00         495.16   50.48
 10-502-2570 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS            500.00          0.00          0.00         135.16          0.00         364.84   27.03
 10-502-2575 TELEPHONE                     3,000.00         84.76          0.00       1,481.73          0.00       1,518.27   49.39
 10-502-2596 INDIGENT FEES                 4,800.00          0.00          0.00       3,228.26          0.00       1,571.74   67.26
 10-502-2597 OTHER EXPENSES                1,315.00          0.00          0.00 (        75.72)         0.00       1,390.72    5.76-
   TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES               22,015.00        146.97          0.00      11,083.88          0.00      10,931.12   50.35

CAPITAL OUTLAY                       ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL COURT                              87,566.00        146.97          0.00      40,854.78          0.00      46,711.22   46.66



 
 1-05-2023 11:24 AM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     6
                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
                                                          AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2023
10 -GENERAL FUND
MARSHAL
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES
                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF
FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

PERSONNEL EXPENSES
 10-503-1001 SALARIES                    280,925.00          0.00          0.00     131,265.74          0.00     149,659.26   46.73
 10-503-1003 FICA/MEDICARE                47,572.00          0.00          0.00      11,900.48          0.00      35,671.52   25.02
 10-503-1004 PERA/ICMA                    45,650.00          0.00          0.00      24,280.82          0.00      21,369.18   53.19
 10-503-1005 HEALTH & LIFE INSURANCE      17,852.00          0.00          0.00       9,858.24          0.00       7,993.76   55.22
 10-503-1006 WORKERS' COMPENSATION        10,844.00          0.00          0.00       6,284.53          0.00       4,559.47   57.95
 10-503-1007 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE        8,232.00          0.00          0.00         918.46          0.00       7,313.54   11.16
 10-503-1008 OVERTIME ALLOTMENT           30,000.00          0.00          0.00      23,920.60          0.00       6,079.40   79.74
   TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES              441,075.00          0.00          0.00     208,428.87          0.00     232,646.13   47.25

OPERATING EXPENSES
 10-503-2110 TRAVEL/CONF/TRAINING         10,000.00        400.00          0.00       6,766.20        920.00       2,313.80   76.86
 10-503-2240 VEHICLE R & M                24,500.00         86.55          0.00      10,331.05          0.00      14,168.95   42.17
 10-503-2241 EQUIPMENT R & M              10,000.00          0.00          0.00       1,350.26          0.00       8,649.74   13.50
 10-503-2320 AGREEMENTS/CONTRACTS         17,400.00          0.00          0.00       2,725.05          0.00      14,674.95   15.66
 10-503-2324 ANIMAL CONTROL                6,000.00          0.00          0.00       4,430.95      1,247.20         321.85   94.64
 10-503-2405 OFFICE SUPPLIES               1,000.00          0.00          0.00          42.46          0.00         957.54    4.25
 10-503-2420 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE            15,000.00          0.00          0.00       3,579.80        415.00      11,005.20   26.63
 10-503-2421 INTERN UNIFORMS               1,000.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00       1,000.00    0.00
 10-503-2530 INSURANCE                    36,500.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00      36,500.00    0.00
 10-503-2535 POSTAGE                         100.00          0.00          0.00          14.52          0.00          85.48   14.52
 10-503-2540 PRINT/PUBLISH/ADVERTISE         750.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00         750.00    0.00
 10-503-2570 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS            150.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00         150.00    0.00
 10-503-2575 TELEPHONE/GPS                 4,500.00        207.29          0.00       2,496.09          0.00       2,003.91   55.47
 10-503-2585 FUEL                         26,000.00          0.00          0.00      15,034.79          0.00      10,965.21   57.83
   TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES              152,900.00        693.84          0.00      46,771.17      2,582.20     103,546.63   32.28

CAPITAL OUTLAY
 10-503-3050 AMMO FOR QUALS                5,000.00          0.00          0.00       3,077.50          0.00       1,922.50   61.55
   TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY                    5,000.00          0.00          0.00       3,077.50          0.00       1,922.50   61.55
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL MARSHAL                           598,975.00        693.84          0.00     258,277.54      2,582.20     338,115.26   43.55



 
 1-05-2023 11:24 AM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     7
                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
                                                          AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2023
10 -GENERAL FUND
FIRE
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES
                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF
FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

PERSONNEL EXPENSES
 10-504-1001 SALARIES                     68,600.00          0.00          0.00      36,002.81          0.00      32,597.19   52.48
 10-504-1002 STIPENDS                     34,009.00          0.00          0.00      30,746.17          0.00       3,262.83   90.41
 10-504-1003 FICA/MEDICARE                16,639.00          0.00          0.00       5,047.41          0.00      11,591.59   30.33
 10-504-1004 PERA/ICMA                    15,367.00          0.00          0.00       7,658.81          0.00       7,708.19   49.84
 10-504-1005 HEALTH & LIFE INSURANCE      23,753.00          0.00          0.00      16,806.12          0.00       6,946.88   70.75
 10-504-1006 WORKERS' COMPENSATION         3,729.00          0.00          0.00       2,595.37          0.00       1,133.63   69.60
 10-504-1007 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE        1,098.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00       1,098.00    0.00
   TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES              163,195.00          0.00          0.00      98,856.69          0.00      64,338.31   60.58

OPERATING EXPENSES
 10-504-2320 AGREEMENTS/CONTRACTS          6,600.00          0.00          0.00       1,999.00          0.00       4,601.00   30.29
 10-504-2420 EQUIPMENT                   172,000.00          0.00          0.00     167,000.00          0.00       5,000.00   97.09
   TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES              178,600.00          0.00          0.00     168,999.00          0.00       9,601.00   94.62

CAPITAL OUTLAY                       ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL FIRE                              341,795.00          0.00          0.00     267,855.69          0.00      73,939.31   78.37



 
 1-05-2023 11:24 AM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     8
                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
                                                          AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2023
10 -GENERAL FUND
MAINTENANCE
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES
                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF
FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

PERSONNEL EXPENSES
 10-505-1001 SALARIES                     72,613.00          0.00          0.00      35,940.42          0.00      36,672.58   49.50
 10-505-1003 FICA/MEDICARE                11,416.00          0.00          0.00       2,696.36          0.00       8,719.64   23.62
 10-505-1004 PERA/ICMA                     7,479.00          0.00          0.00       3,687.70          0.00       3,791.30   49.31
 10-505-1005 HEALTH & LIFE INSURANCE       3,195.00          0.00          0.00       1,597.92          0.00       1,597.08   50.01
 10-505-1006 WORKERS' COMPENSATION         2,576.00          0.00          0.00         383.79          0.00       2,192.21   14.90
 10-505-1007 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE        1,494.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00       1,494.00    0.00
 10-505-1008 OVERTIME ALLOTMENT            2,000.00          0.00          0.00         418.90          0.00       1,581.10   20.95
   TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES              100,773.00          0.00          0.00      44,725.09          0.00      56,047.91   44.38

OPERATING EXPENSES
 10-505-2110 TRAVEL/CONF/PER DIEM          3,500.00          0.00          0.00          59.90          0.00       3,440.10    1.71
 10-505-2205 BUILDING MAINTENANCE         26,800.00      1,039.33          0.00      22,164.57          0.00       4,635.43   82.70
 10-505-2230 MAINT/GROUNDS/ROADS          20,449.00        101.19          0.00      12,671.67          0.00       7,777.33   61.97
 10-505-2300 INSURANCE CLAIMS              1,000.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00       1,000.00    0.00
 10-505-2303 AGREEMENTS/CONTRACTS          2,070.00          0.00          0.00         536.02          0.00       1,533.98   25.89
 10-505-2321 VECTOR CONTROL               19,700.00          0.00          0.00      12,258.46          0.00       7,441.54   62.23
 10-505-2413 EQUIPMENT/SUPPLIES            5,000.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00       5,000.00    0.00
 10-505-2545 EBID TAXES                    1,117.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00       1,117.00    0.00
 10-505-2597 OTHER EXPENSES                3,042.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00       3,042.00    0.00
   TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES               82,678.00      1,140.52          0.00      47,690.62          0.00      34,987.38   57.68

CAPITAL OUTLAY
 10-505-3050 CAPITAL PURCHASES            15,000.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00      15,000.00    0.00
   TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY                   15,000.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00      15,000.00    0.00
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL MAINTENANCE                       198,451.00      1,140.52          0.00      92,415.71          0.00     106,035.29   46.57



 
 1-05-2023 11:24 AM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     9
                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
                                                          AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2023
10 -GENERAL FUND
EXECUTIVE/LEGISLATIVE
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES
                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF
FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

PERSONNEL EXPENSES
 10-506-1001 SALARIES                     62,000.00          0.00          0.00      30,999.28          0.00      31,000.72   50.00
 10-506-1003 FICA/MEDICARE                 9,486.00          0.00          0.00       2,371.59          0.00       7,114.41   25.00
 10-506-1004 PERA/ICMA                     1,568.00          0.00          0.00         820.86          0.00         747.14   52.35
 10-506-1006 WORKER'S COMPENSATION           335.00          0.00          0.00         317.75          0.00          17.25   94.85
 10-506-1007 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE          440.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00         440.00    0.00
   TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES               73,829.00          0.00          0.00      34,509.48          0.00      39,319.52   46.74

OPERATING EXPENSES
 10-506-2110 TRAVEL/CONF/TRAINING         16,000.00          0.00          0.00       8,603.93          0.00       7,396.07   53.77
 10-506-2310 LEGAL FEES - GM              37,065.00          0.00          0.00       3,147.30          0.00      33,917.70    8.49
 10-506-2311 LEGAL FEES - COURT           67,550.00          0.00          0.00      51,636.68          0.00      15,913.32   76.44
 10-506-2315 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES         3,104.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00       3,104.00    0.00
 10-506-2405 OFFICE SUPPLIES                 500.00          0.00          0.00         232.75          0.00         267.25   46.55
 10-506-2530 INSURANCE                     2,500.00          0.00          0.00       1,618.12          0.00         881.88   64.72
 10-506-2540 PRINT/PUBLISH/ADVERTISE      15,000.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00      15,000.00    0.00
 10-506-2570 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS          4,000.00      2,475.00          0.00       2,669.38          0.00       1,330.62   66.73
 10-506-2575 TELEPHONE                     1,600.00         93.31          0.00         688.17          0.00         911.83   43.01
 10-506-2597 OTHER EXPENSES                8,666.00        126.00          0.00       1,601.11          0.00       7,064.89   18.48
   TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES              155,985.00      2,694.31          0.00      70,197.44          0.00      85,787.56   45.00

CAPITAL OUTLAY                       ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL EXECUTIVE/LEGISLATIVE             229,814.00      2,694.31          0.00     104,706.92          0.00     125,107.08   45.56



 
 1-05-2023 11:24 AM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:    10
                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
                                                          AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2023
10 -GENERAL FUND
COMMUNITY PROGRAMS
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES
                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF
FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

PERSONNEL EXPENSES
 10-507-1001 SALARIES                     37,482.00          0.00          0.00      18,713.41          0.00      18,768.59   49.93
 10-507-1003 FICA/MEDICARE                 5,735.00          0.00          0.00       1,259.22          0.00       4,475.78   21.96
 10-507-1004 PERA/ICMA                     3,862.00          0.00          0.00       1,920.35          0.00       1,941.65   49.72
 10-507-1005 HEALTH & LIFE INSURANCE      16,373.00          0.00          0.00       8,186.40          0.00       8,186.60   50.00
 10-507-1006 WORKER'S COMPENSATION           237.00          0.00          0.00         576.88          0.00 (       339.88) 243.41
 10-507-1007 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE          997.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00         997.00    0.00
   TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES               64,686.00          0.00          0.00      30,656.26          0.00      34,029.74   47.39

OPERATING EXPENSES
 10-507-2110 TRAVEL/CONF/TRAINING          1,000.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00       1,000.00    0.00
 10-507-2405 OFFICE SUPPLIES               2,250.00          0.00          0.00       1,167.79          0.00       1,082.21   51.90
 10-507-2411 COMMUNITY PROGRAMS           14,300.00        704.03          0.00      16,240.97          0.00 (     1,940.97) 113.57
 10-507-2516 COMM/PLAZA REFUNDS            2,000.00          0.00          0.00         600.00          0.00       1,400.00   30.00
 10-507-2535 POSTAGE                         890.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00         890.00    0.00
 10-507-2540 PRINT/PUBLISH/ADVERTISE      15,764.00         86.55          0.00         904.52          0.00      14,859.48    5.74
 10-507-2570 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS          2,500.00          0.00          0.00       1,315.35          0.00       1,184.65   52.61
 10-507-2575 TELEPHONE                     1,604.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00       1,604.00    0.00
 10-507-2597 CLEAN & BEAUTIFUL GRANT      14,400.00          0.00          0.00       4,547.67          0.00       9,852.33   31.58
   TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES               54,708.00        790.58          0.00      24,776.30          0.00      29,931.70   45.29

CAPITAL OUTLAY                       ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL COMMUNITY PROGRAMS                119,394.00        790.58          0.00      55,432.56          0.00      63,961.44   46.43



 
 1-05-2023 11:24 AM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:    11
                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
                                                          AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2023
10 -GENERAL FUND
COMM CNTR/PLAZA
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES
                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF
FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

OPERATING EXPENSES
 10-508-2205 BUILDING MAINTENANCE         26,642.00          0.00          0.00       6,184.47          0.00      20,457.53   23.21
 10-508-2210 BUILDING R&M                 19,000.00          0.00          0.00         303.00          0.00      18,697.00    1.59
 10-508-2252 ELECTRICAL R & M              5,500.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00       5,500.00    0.00
 10-508-2410 R & M SUPPLIES                1,300.00          0.00          0.00          18.45          0.00       1,281.55    1.42
 10-508-2580 UTILITIES                    20,000.00        505.77          0.00       5,193.45          0.00      14,806.55   25.97
   TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES               72,442.00        505.77          0.00      11,699.37          0.00      60,742.63   16.15

CAPITAL OUTLAY                       ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL COMM CNTR/PLAZA                    72,442.00        505.77          0.00      11,699.37          0.00      60,742.63   16.15



 
 1-05-2023 11:24 AM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:    12
                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
                                                          AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2023
10 -GENERAL FUND
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES
                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF
FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

PERSONNEL EXPENSES
 10-509-1001 SALARIES                     44,683.00          0.00          0.00      15,439.25          0.00      29,243.75   34.55
 10-509-1003 FICA/MEDICARE                 6,837.00          0.00          0.00       1,010.28          0.00       5,826.72   14.78
 10-509-1004 PERA/ICMA                     4,602.00          0.00          0.00       1,565.62          0.00       3,036.38   34.02
 10-509-1005 HEALTH & LIFE INSURANCE      13,945.00          0.00          0.00       6,558.84          0.00       7,386.16   47.03
 10-509-1006 WORKER'S COMPENSATION           496.00          0.00          0.00           2.30          0.00         493.70    0.46
 10-509-1007 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE          998.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00         998.00    0.00
   TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES               71,561.00          0.00          0.00      24,576.29          0.00      46,984.71   34.34

OPERATING EXPENSES                   ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

CAPITAL OUTLAY                       ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT              71,561.00          0.00          0.00      24,576.29          0.00      46,984.71   34.34

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                     2,164,233.00     16,008.39          0.00   1,060,652.66      3,582.20   1,099,998.14   49.17
                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES         (    96,659.00)(   14,740.51)         0.00      22,545.05 (    3,582.20)(   115,621.85)  19.62-
                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

TRANSFERS IN                         ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

TRANSFERS OUT
 10-500-4444 TRANSFER OUT                 73,067.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00      73,067.00    0.00
  TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT                     73,067.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00      73,067.00    0.00

NET TRANSFERS                        (    73,067.00)         0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00 (    73,067.00)   0.00

REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT (   169,726.00)(   14,740.51)         0.00      22,545.05 (    3,582.20)(   188,688.85)  11.17-
                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======



 
 1-05-2023 11:24 AM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     2
                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
                                                          AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2023
12 -FIRE PROTECTION FUND
 
REVENUE
                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF
FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES
 12-46030 PROCEEDS FROM DEBT                   0.00          0.00          0.00          14.00          0.00 (        14.00)   0.00
 12-46090 MISC INCOME/DONATIONS            5,000.00          0.00          0.00       2,100.00          0.00       2,900.00   42.00
   TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES            5,000.00          0.00          0.00       2,114.00          0.00       2,886.00   42.28

INTER-GOV/GRANTS
 12-47040 STATE ALLOTMENT                252,035.00          0.00          0.00     110,965.00          0.00     141,070.00   44.03
 12-47499 FIRE GRANTS                    302,500.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00     302,500.00    0.00
   TOTAL INTER-GOV/GRANTS                554,535.00          0.00          0.00     110,965.00          0.00     443,570.00   20.01

TOTAL REVENUES                           559,535.00          0.00          0.00     113,079.00          0.00     446,456.00   20.21
                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======



 
 1-05-2023 11:24 AM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     3
                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
                                                          AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2023
12 -FIRE PROTECTION FUND
FIRE DEPARTMENT
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES
                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF
FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

PERSONNEL EXPENSES
 12-504-1001 STIPENDS                     21,176.00          0.00          0.00         367.00          0.00      20,809.00    1.73
 12-504-1002 STIPENDS - DONATION           5,000.00          0.00          0.00       1,400.00          0.00       3,600.00   28.00
 12-504-1003 FICA/MEDICARE                 4,235.00          0.00          0.00         135.17          0.00       4,099.83    3.19
   TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES               30,411.00          0.00          0.00       1,902.17          0.00      28,508.83    6.25

OPERATING EXPENSES
 12-504-2110 TRAVEL/CONF/TRAINING          3,564.00          0.00          0.00       4,010.54          0.00 (       446.54) 112.53
 12-504-2205 BUILDING R & M               35,000.00          0.00          0.00       1,105.14          0.00      33,894.86    3.16
 12-504-2240 VEHICLE R & M                36,043.43      4,487.21          0.00       7,726.61 (      701.40)     29,018.22   19.49
 12-504-2241 EQUIPMENT R & M              20,000.00      1,790.22          0.00      14,056.12          0.00       5,943.88   70.28
 12-504-2320 AGREEMENTS/CONTRACTS          5,000.00        175.08          0.00       2,304.75          0.00       2,695.25   46.10
 12-504-2405 OFFICE SUPPLIES               2,000.00          0.00          0.00         137.97          0.00       1,862.03    6.90
 12-504-2407 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES          5,000.00          0.00          0.00       1,686.34          0.00       3,313.66   33.73
 12-504-2410 EQUIPMENT PURCHASES           3,200.00         74.70          0.00      11,814.87          0.00 (     8,614.87) 369.21
 12-504-2412 DEMO SUPPLIES                 3,000.00          0.00          0.00       1,128.17          0.00       1,871.83   37.61
 12-504-2420 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE             5,000.00        388.72          0.00       9,251.34          0.00 (     4,251.34) 185.03
 12-504-2530 INSURANCE                     6,000.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00       6,000.00    0.00
 12-504-2540 PRINT/PUBLISH/ADVERTISE         200.00          0.00          0.00       1,119.04          0.00 (       919.04) 559.52
 12-504-2570 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS            1,000.00          0.00          0.00       2,465.52          0.00 (     1,465.52) 246.55
 12-504-2575 TELEPHONE/PAGERS             10,000.00        327.58          0.00       5,181.07          0.00       4,818.93   51.81
 12-504-2580 UTILITIES                    20,000.00        734.09          0.00      12,755.49          0.00       7,244.51   63.78
 12-504-2585 FUEL                         20,000.00          0.00          0.00       5,054.62          0.00      14,945.38   25.27
 12-504-2598 MISCELLANEOUS                 4,971.00          0.00          0.00         427.38          0.00       4,543.62    8.60
   TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES              179,978.43      7,977.60          0.00      80,224.97 (      701.40)    100,454.86   44.19

CAPITAL OUTLAY
 12-504-3050 CAPITAL PURCHASES           363,958.00          0.00          0.00      45,647.00     21,341.75     296,969.25   18.41
 12-504-3051 RESCUE REPLACEMENT           28,586.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00      28,586.00    0.00
   TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY                  392,544.00          0.00          0.00      45,647.00     21,341.75     325,555.25   17.07
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL FIRE DEPARTMENT                   602,933.43      7,977.60          0.00     127,774.14     20,640.35     454,518.94   24.62

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                       602,933.43      7,977.60          0.00     127,774.14     20,640.35     454,518.94   24.62
                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES         (    43,398.43)(    7,977.60)         0.00 (    14,695.14)(   20,640.35)(     8,062.94)  81.42
                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======



 
 1-05-2023 11:24 AM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     2
                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
                                                          AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2023
13 -RECREATION FUND
 
REVENUE
                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF
FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

TAXES - STATE                        ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES
 13-46090 STUDENT REGS/DONATIONS           1,250.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00       1,250.00    0.00
   TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES            1,250.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00       1,250.00    0.00

INTER-GOV/GRANTS
 13-47080 SUMMER REC GRANTS                4,500.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00       4,500.00    0.00
   TOTAL INTER-GOV/GRANTS                  4,500.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00       4,500.00    0.00

TOTAL REVENUES                             5,750.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00       5,750.00    0.00
                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======



 
 1-05-2023 11:24 AM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     3
                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
                                                          AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2023
13 -RECREATION FUND
RECREATION
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES
                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF
FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

PERSONNEL EXPENSES
 13-513-1001 SALARIES                      5,673.00          0.00          0.00       1,650.50          0.00       4,022.50   29.09
 13-513-1003 FICA/MEDICARE                   870.00          0.00          0.00         126.28          0.00         743.72   14.51
   TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES                6,543.00          0.00          0.00       1,776.78          0.00       4,766.22   27.16

OPERATING EXPENSES
 13-513-2598 SUPPLIES                      7,500.00          0.00          0.00       2,929.63          0.00       4,570.37   39.06
   TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES                7,500.00          0.00          0.00       2,929.63          0.00       4,570.37   39.06
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL RECREATION                         14,043.00          0.00          0.00       4,706.41          0.00       9,336.59   33.51

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                        14,043.00          0.00          0.00       4,706.41          0.00       9,336.59   33.51
                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES         (     8,293.00)         0.00          0.00 (     4,706.41)         0.00 (     3,586.59)  56.75
                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

TRANSFERS IN                         ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

TRANSFERS OUT                        ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT (     8,293.00)         0.00          0.00 (     4,706.41)         0.00 (     3,586.59)  56.75
                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======



 
 1-05-2023 11:24 AM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     2
                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
                                                          AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2023
14 -EMS FUND
 
REVENUE
                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF
FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES               ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

INTER-GOV/GRANTS
 14-47035 STATE ALLOTMENT                  9,641.00          0.00          0.00       9,641.00          0.00           0.00  100.00
   TOTAL INTER-GOV/GRANTS                  9,641.00          0.00          0.00       9,641.00          0.00           0.00  100.00

TOTAL REVENUES                             9,641.00          0.00          0.00       9,641.00          0.00           0.00  100.00
                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======



 
 1-05-2023 11:24 AM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     3
                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
                                                          AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2023
14 -EMS FUND
EMS
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES
                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF
FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

OPERATING EXPENSES
 14-514-2110 TRAVEL/CONF/TRAINING          4,999.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00       4,999.00    0.00
 14-514-2241 EQUIPMENT R & M               1,400.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00       1,400.00    0.00
 14-514-2320 AGREEMENTS/CONTRACTS          1,142.00          0.00          0.00       1,790.33          0.00 (       648.33) 156.77
 14-514-2410 EQUIPMENT/SUPPLIES            2,100.00      1,825.62          0.00       5,834.26          0.00 (     3,734.26) 277.82
 14-514-2545 LOCAL SYSTEM IMP GRANT       12,569.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00      12,569.00    0.00
   TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES               22,210.00      1,825.62          0.00       7,624.59          0.00      14,585.41   34.33

CAPITAL OUTLAY                       ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL EMS                                22,210.00      1,825.62          0.00       7,624.59          0.00      14,585.41   34.33

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                        22,210.00      1,825.62          0.00       7,624.59          0.00      14,585.41   34.33
                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES         (    12,569.00)(    1,825.62)         0.00       2,016.41          0.00 (    14,585.41)  16.04-
                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

TRANSFERS IN                         ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

TRANSFERS OUT                        ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT (    12,569.00)(    1,825.62)         0.00       2,016.41          0.00 (    14,585.41)  16.04-
                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======



 
 1-05-2023 11:24 AM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     2
                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
                                                          AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2023
15 -AMERICAN RECOVERY FUND
 
REVENUE
                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF
FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

CHARGES FOR SERVICES
 15-44083 ARFA DEPOSITS                  226,961.00          0.00          0.00     226,960.50          0.00           0.50  100.00
   TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES            226,961.00          0.00          0.00     226,960.50          0.00           0.50  100.00

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES               ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

TOTAL REVENUES                           226,961.00          0.00          0.00     226,960.50          0.00           0.50  100.00
                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======



 
 1-05-2023 11:24 AM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     3
                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
                                                          AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2023
15 -AMERICAN RECOVERY FUND
COVID 19
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES
                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF
FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

PERSONNEL EXPENSES
 15-515-1003 FICA/MEDICARE                 1,610.00          0.00          0.00       1,609.74          0.00           0.26   99.98
 15-515-1008 COVID PAY ENHANCEMENTS       21,045.00          0.00          0.00      21,040.50          0.00           4.50   99.98
   TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES               22,655.00          0.00          0.00      22,650.24          0.00           4.76   99.98

OPERATING EXPENSES
 15-515-2241 EQUIPMENT                   128,574.00          0.00          0.00      56,618.80     12,868.07      59,087.13   54.04
 15-515-2597 OTHER EXPENSES              246,388.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00     246,388.00    0.00
   TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES              374,962.00          0.00          0.00      56,618.80     12,868.07     305,475.13   18.53
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL COVID 19                          397,617.00          0.00          0.00      79,269.04     12,868.07     305,479.89   23.17

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                       397,617.00          0.00          0.00      79,269.04     12,868.07     305,479.89   23.17
                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES         (   170,656.00)         0.00          0.00     147,691.46 (   12,868.07)(   305,479.39)  79.00-
                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

TRANSFERS IN                         ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

TRANSFERS OUT                        ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT (   170,656.00)         0.00          0.00     147,691.46 (   12,868.07)(   305,479.39)  79.00-
                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======



 
 1-05-2023 11:24 AM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     2
                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
                                                          AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2023
16 -CORRECTIONS FUND
 
REVENUE
                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF
FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

FINES & FORFEITS
 16-45010 CORRECTION FEES                 53,000.00         40.00          0.00       4,782.98          0.00      48,217.02    9.02
 16-45040 DWI PREVENTION FEES                340.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00         340.00    0.00
 16-45042 JUDICIAL EDUCATION FEES          7,945.00          6.00          0.00         717.13          0.00       7,227.87    9.03
 16-45043 LABORATORY FEES                    386.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00         386.00    0.00
 16-45044 COURT AUTOMATION FEES           15,906.00         12.00          0.00       1,434.89          0.00      14,471.11    9.02
   TOTAL FINES & FORFEITS                 77,577.00         58.00          0.00       6,935.00          0.00      70,642.00    8.94

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES
 16-46030 INTEREST                           200.00          0.00          0.00         441.95          0.00 (       241.95) 220.98
   TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES              200.00          0.00          0.00         441.95          0.00 (       241.95) 220.98

TOTAL REVENUES                            77,777.00         58.00          0.00       7,376.95          0.00      70,400.05    9.48
                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======



 
 1-05-2023 11:24 AM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     3
                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
                                                          AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2023
16 -CORRECTIONS FUND
CORRECTIONS
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES
                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF
FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

OPERATING EXPENSES
 16-516-2510 PRISONER CARE                37,777.00          0.00          0.00      24,017.90          0.00      13,759.10   63.58
 16-516-2515 AUTO/LAB/DWI/JUD ED          15,000.00        353.48          0.00       2,328.04          0.00      12,671.96   15.52
 16-516-2520 TRANSPORT FEES - COURT        2,025.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00       2,025.00    0.00
 16-516-2598 MISCELLANEOUS                22,975.00          0.00          0.00 (         0.88)         0.00      22,975.88    0.00
   TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES               77,777.00        353.48          0.00      26,345.06          0.00      51,431.94   33.87

CAPITAL OUTLAY                       ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL CORRECTIONS                        77,777.00        353.48          0.00      26,345.06          0.00      51,431.94   33.87

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                        77,777.00        353.48          0.00      26,345.06          0.00      51,431.94   33.87
                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES                   0.00 (      295.48)         0.00 (    18,968.11)         0.00      18,968.11    0.00
                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

TRANSFERS IN                         ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

TRANSFERS OUT                        ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT           0.00 (      295.48)         0.00 (    18,968.11)         0.00      18,968.11    0.00
                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======



 
 1-05-2023 11:24 AM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     2
                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
                                                          AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2023
18 -LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND
 
REVENUE
                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF
FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

TAXES - STATE
 18-42520 TRANSPORT FEES - COURT           1,000.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00       1,000.00    0.00
   TOTAL TAXES - STATE                     1,000.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00       1,000.00    0.00

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES               ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

INTER-GOV/GRANTS
 18-47045 STATE ALLOTMENT                 52,000.00          0.00          0.00      32,377.00          0.00      19,623.00   62.26
   TOTAL INTER-GOV/GRANTS                 52,000.00          0.00          0.00      32,377.00          0.00      19,623.00   62.26

TOTAL REVENUES                            53,000.00          0.00          0.00      32,377.00          0.00      20,623.00   61.09
                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======



 
 1-05-2023 11:24 AM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     3
                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
                                                          AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2023
18 -LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND
LAW ENFORCEMENT
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES
                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF
FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

OPERATING EXPENSES
 18-518-2240 VEHICLE R&M                  10,000.00          0.00          0.00       1,311.00          0.00       8,689.00   13.11
 18-518-2241 EQUIPMENT R & M                   0.00     10,070.00          0.00      10,684.18      4,960.00 (    15,644.18)   0.00
 18-518-2410 EQUIPMENT PURCHASES          18,377.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00      18,377.00    0.00
 18-518-2520 EMPLOYEE TRAINING             5,000.00          0.00          0.00         350.00          0.00       4,650.00    7.00
   TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES               33,377.00     10,070.00          0.00      12,345.18      4,960.00      16,071.82   51.85

CAPITAL OUTLAY
 18-518-3052 NMFA DEBT                    19,623.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00      19,623.00    0.00
   TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY                   19,623.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00      19,623.00    0.00
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL LAW ENFORCEMENT                    53,000.00     10,070.00          0.00      12,345.18      4,960.00      35,694.82   32.65

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                        53,000.00     10,070.00          0.00      12,345.18      4,960.00      35,694.82   32.65
                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES                   0.00 (   10,070.00)         0.00      20,031.82 (    4,960.00)(    15,071.82)   0.00
                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

TRANSFERS IN                         ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

TRANSFERS OUT                        ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT           0.00 (   10,070.00)         0.00      20,031.82 (    4,960.00)(    15,071.82)   0.00
                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======



 
 1-05-2023 11:24 AM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     2
                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
                                                          AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2023
20 -COURT AUTOMATION FUND
 
REVENUE
                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF
FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES
 20-46060 COURT AUTOMATION GRANT           6,000.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00       6,000.00    0.00
   TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES            6,000.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00       6,000.00    0.00

TOTAL REVENUES                             6,000.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00       6,000.00    0.00
                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======



 
 1-05-2023 11:24 AM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     3
                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
                                                          AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2023
20 -COURT AUTOMATION FUND
COURT AUTOMATION
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES
                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF
FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

CAPITAL OUTLAY
 20-520-3050 CAPITAL PURCHASES             6,000.00          0.00          0.00         755.59          0.00       5,244.41   12.59
   TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY                    6,000.00          0.00          0.00         755.59          0.00       5,244.41   12.59
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL COURT AUTOMATION                    6,000.00          0.00          0.00         755.59          0.00       5,244.41   12.59

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                         6,000.00          0.00          0.00         755.59          0.00       5,244.41   12.59
                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES                   0.00          0.00          0.00 (       755.59)         0.00         755.59    0.00
                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

TRANSFERS IN                         ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

TRANSFERS OUT                        ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT           0.00          0.00          0.00 (       755.59)         0.00         755.59    0.00
                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======



 
 1-05-2023 11:24 AM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     2
                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
                                                          AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2023
21 -TOWN HALL PROJECT
 
REVENUE
                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF
FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

TAXES - LOCAL
 21-41040 MUNICIPAL INFRASTRUCTURE GRT    20,000.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00      20,000.00    0.00
 21-41055 MUNICIPAL C/O GRT               20,000.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00      20,000.00    0.00
   TOTAL TAXES - LOCAL                    40,000.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00      40,000.00    0.00

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES
 21-46030 INTEREST                           200.00          0.00          0.00         758.50          0.00 (       558.50) 379.25
   TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES              200.00          0.00          0.00         758.50          0.00 (       558.50) 379.25

TOTAL REVENUES                            40,200.00          0.00          0.00         758.50          0.00      39,441.50    1.89
                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======



 
 1-05-2023 11:24 AM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     3
                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
                                                          AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2023
21 -TOWN HALL PROJECT
TOWN HALL PROJECT
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES
                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF
FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

OPERATING EXPENSES                   ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES              40,200.00          0.00          0.00         758.50          0.00      39,441.50    1.89
                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

TRANSFERS IN
 21-48888 TRANSFER IN                     40,000.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00      40,000.00    0.00
  TOTAL TRANSFERS IN                      40,000.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00      40,000.00    0.00

TRANSFERS OUT                        ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

NET TRANSFERS                             40,000.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00      40,000.00    0.00

REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT      80,200.00          0.00          0.00         758.50          0.00      79,441.50    0.95
                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======



 
 1-05-2023 11:24 AM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     2
                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
                                                          AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2023
23 -WATER SERVICES FUND
 
REVENUE
                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF
FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

CHARGES FOR SERVICES
 23-44080 WATER SERVICES                 400,000.00          0.00          0.00     199,313.05          0.00     200,686.95   49.83
 23-44081 WATER CONNECTIONS FEES           8,500.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00       8,500.00    0.00
 23-44082 WATER SERVICES PENALTY           2,700.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00       2,700.00    0.00
   TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES            411,200.00          0.00          0.00     199,313.05          0.00     211,886.95   48.47

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES
 23-46030 INTEREST                           209.00          0.00          0.00         201.34          0.00           7.66   96.33
 23-46090 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME             2,376.00          0.00          0.00         105.37          0.00       2,270.63    4.43
 23-46100 UNAPPLIED CREDITS                2,000.00        510.04          0.00       4,310.62          0.00 (     2,310.62) 215.53
   TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES            4,585.00        510.04          0.00       4,617.33          0.00 (        32.33) 100.71

INTER-GOV/GRANTS
 23-47030 EXCAVATION/BORING PERMIT         2,500.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00       2,500.00    0.00
   TOTAL INTER-GOV/GRANTS                  2,500.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00       2,500.00    0.00

TOTAL REVENUES                           418,285.00        510.04          0.00     203,930.38          0.00     214,354.62   48.75
                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======



 
 1-05-2023 11:24 AM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     3
                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
                                                          AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2023
23 -WATER SERVICES FUND
WATER OPERATIONS
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES
                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF
FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

PERSONNEL EXPENSES
 23-510-1001 SALARIES                    105,293.00          0.00          0.00      41,595.43      1,741.24      61,956.33   41.16
 23-510-1003 FICA/MEDICARE                16,493.00          0.00          0.00       3,092.02          0.00      13,400.98   18.75
 23-510-1004 PERA/ICMA                    10,845.00          0.00          0.00       4,204.36          0.00       6,640.64   38.77
 23-510-1005 HEALTH & LIFE INSURANCE       8,477.00          0.00          0.00       4,249.57          0.00       4,227.43   50.13
 23-510-1006 WORKERS' COMPENSATION         3,750.00          0.00          0.00       2,875.05          0.00         874.95   76.67
 23-510-1007 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE        3,486.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00       3,486.00    0.00
 23-510-1008 OVERTIME ALLOTMENT            2,500.00          0.00          0.00       2,324.45          0.00         175.55   92.98
   TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES              150,844.00          0.00          0.00      58,340.88      1,741.24      90,761.88   39.83

OPERATING EXPENSES
 23-510-2240 VEHICLE R & M                 4,589.00          0.00          0.00       1,664.87          0.00       2,924.13   36.28
 23-510-2241 EQUIPMENT R & M               9,800.00          0.00          0.00       1,986.78      2,805.00       5,008.22   48.90
 23-510-2253 WATER LINE R & M             11,050.00          0.00          0.00       2,524.67      2,950.00       5,575.33   49.54
 23-510-2320 AGREEMENTS/CONTRACTS         24,300.00        297.93          0.00       7,567.96          0.00      16,732.04   31.14
 23-510-2405 OFFICE SUPPLIES               3,190.00          0.00          0.00         422.46        499.44       2,268.10   28.90
 23-510-2410 EQUIPMENT/SUPPLIES            9,500.00          0.00          0.00       5,886.53          0.00       3,613.47   61.96
 23-510-2415 SAFETY EQUIPMENT              1,800.00          0.00          0.00         341.86          0.00       1,458.14   18.99
 23-510-2420 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE             1,500.00          0.00          0.00       1,509.61          0.00 (         9.61) 100.64
 23-510-2430 CHEMICALS                     3,275.00          0.00          0.00       3,242.79          0.00          32.21   99.02
 23-510-2530 INSURANCE                    24,700.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00      24,700.00    0.00
 23-510-2535 POSTAGE                       3,100.00        520.99          0.00       2,267.76          0.00         832.24   73.15
 23-510-2540 PRINT/PUBLISH/ADVERTISE       2,300.00          0.00          0.00       1,113.67          0.00       1,186.33   48.42
 23-510-2546 CONSERVATION FEES TO NM       3,200.00          0.00          0.00       2,034.45          0.00       1,165.55   63.58
 23-510-2560 EQUIPMENT RENTAL                500.00        532.00          0.00         532.00          0.00 (        32.00) 106.40
 23-510-2570 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS            1,400.00        113.81          0.00       1,245.81          0.00         154.19   88.99
 23-510-2575 TELEPHONE                     6,100.00        620.63          0.00       5,254.39          0.00         845.61   86.14
 23-510-2580 UTILITIES                    24,500.00      1,215.02          0.00      22,197.50          0.00       2,302.50   90.60
 23-510-2581 METER REPLACEMENT PROGRAM     4,400.00          0.00          0.00       1,090.00          0.00       3,310.00   24.77
 23-510-2585 FUEL                          4,000.00          0.00          0.00       4,497.37          0.00 (       497.37) 112.43
 23-510-2598 MISCELLANEOUS                 1,500.00          0.00          0.00       1,035.34          0.00         464.66   69.02
   TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES              144,704.00      3,300.38          0.00      66,415.82      6,254.44      72,033.74   50.22

CAPITAL OUTLAY
 23-510-3050 CAPITAL OUTLAY               45,175.00          0.00          0.00      29,781.22          0.00      15,393.78   65.92
   TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY                   45,175.00          0.00          0.00      29,781.22          0.00      15,393.78   65.92
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL WATER OPERATIONS                  340,723.00      3,300.38          0.00     154,537.92      7,995.68     178,189.40   47.70

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                       340,723.00      3,300.38          0.00     154,537.92      7,995.68     178,189.40   47.70
                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES              77,562.00 (    2,790.34)         0.00      49,392.46 (    7,995.68)     36,165.22   53.37
                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======



 
 1-05-2023 11:24 AM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     2
                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
                                                          AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2023
24 -WASTEWATER SERVICES FUND
 
REVENUE
                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF
FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

CHARGES FOR SERVICES
 24-44080 WASTEWATER SERVICES            210,000.00          0.00          0.00     108,007.01          0.00     101,992.99   51.43
 24-44081 WASTEWATER CONNECTIONS FEES     18,200.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00      18,200.00    0.00
 24-44082 SEWER SERVICES PENALTY           2,020.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00       2,020.00    0.00
   TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES            230,220.00          0.00          0.00     108,007.01          0.00     122,212.99   46.91

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES
 24-46030 INTEREST                           300.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00         300.00    0.00
 24-46090 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME             8,700.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00       8,700.00    0.00
   TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES            9,000.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00       9,000.00    0.00

TOTAL REVENUES                           239,220.00          0.00          0.00     108,007.01          0.00     131,212.99   45.15
                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======



 
 1-05-2023 11:24 AM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     3
                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
                                                          AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2023
24 -WASTEWATER SERVICES FUND
WASTEWATER OPERATIONS
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES
                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF
FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

PERSONNEL EXPENSES
 24-510-1001 SALARIES                     42,034.00          0.00          0.00      32,254.81      6,138.66       3,640.53   91.34
 24-510-1003 FICA/MEDICARE                 6,890.00          0.00          0.00       1,726.43          0.00       5,163.57   25.06
 24-510-1004 PERA/ICMA                     4,330.00          0.00          0.00       1,920.66          0.00       2,409.34   44.36
 24-510-1005 HEALTH & LIFE INSURANCE          66.00          0.00          0.00          33.12          0.00          32.88   50.18
 24-510-1006 WORKERS' COMPENSATION         1,100.00          0.00          0.00       1,149.10          0.00 (        49.10) 104.46
 24-510-1007 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE          996.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00         996.00    0.00
 24-510-1008 OVERTIME ALLOTMENT            3,000.00          0.00          0.00       1,910.34          0.00       1,089.66   63.68
   TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES               58,416.00          0.00          0.00      38,994.46      6,138.66      13,282.88   77.26

OPERATING EXPENSES
 24-510-2240 VEHICLE R & M                 5,500.00          0.00          0.00         363.95          0.00       5,136.05    6.62
 24-510-2242 EQUIPMENT R&M                     0.00          0.00          0.00          36.94          0.00 (        36.94)   0.00
 24-510-2251 PUMP R & M                   10,000.00          0.00          0.00       3,465.98          0.00       6,534.02   34.66
 24-510-2253 SEWER LINE R & M             11,989.00          0.00          0.00         309.06          0.00      11,679.94    2.58
 24-510-2322 SEWER LINE CLEANING          27,000.00      1,891.09          0.00       8,294.34        211.00      18,494.66   31.50
 24-510-2325 CLC FEES                     96,840.00          0.00          0.00      48,417.67          0.00      48,422.33   50.00
 24-510-2326 CLC CONNECTION FEES           4,000.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00       4,000.00    0.00
 24-510-2415 SAFETY EQUIPMENT              1,800.00          0.00          0.00       1,177.20          0.00         622.80   65.40
 24-510-2420 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE             1,600.00          0.00          0.00         812.32          0.00         787.68   50.77
 24-510-2430 CHEMICALS                    11,569.00      1,931.46          0.00       5,992.41          0.00       5,576.59   51.80
 24-510-2540 PRINT/PUBLISH/ADVERTISE       1,600.00          0.00          0.00         999.77          0.00         600.23   62.49
 24-510-2575 TELEPHONE                     2,100.00         37.77          0.00         226.64          0.00       1,873.36   10.79
 24-510-2580 UTILITIES                       900.00          0.00          0.00         681.81          0.00         218.19   75.76
 24-510-2585 FUEL                          4,000.00          0.00          0.00       2,917.14          0.00       1,082.86   72.93
   TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES              178,898.00      3,860.32          0.00      73,695.23        211.00     104,991.77   41.31

CAPITAL OUTLAY                       ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL WASTEWATER OPERATIONS             237,314.00      3,860.32          0.00     112,689.69      6,349.66     118,274.65   50.16

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                       237,314.00      3,860.32          0.00     112,689.69      6,349.66     118,274.65   50.16
                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES               1,906.00 (    3,860.32)         0.00 (     4,682.68)(    6,349.66)     12,938.34  578.82-
                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======



 
 1-05-2023 11:24 AM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     2
                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
                                                          AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2023
26 -LODGER'S TAX FUND
 
REVENUE
                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF
FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

TAXES - LOCAL
 26-41056 LODGER'S TAXES                  20,000.00      1,733.65          0.00      13,615.80          0.00       6,384.20   68.08
   TOTAL TAXES - LOCAL                    20,000.00      1,733.65          0.00      13,615.80          0.00       6,384.20   68.08

TOTAL REVENUES                            20,000.00      1,733.65          0.00      13,615.80          0.00       6,384.20   68.08
                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======



 
 1-05-2023 11:24 AM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     3
                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
                                                          AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2023
26 -LODGER'S TAX FUND
LODGER'S TAX
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES
                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF
FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

OPERATING EXPENSES
 26-526-2411 COMMUNITY PROGRAMS            1,000.00          0.00          0.00       2,169.17          0.00 (     1,169.17) 216.92
 26-526-2525 TOURISM MATCHING              5,709.00          0.00          0.00       5,709.00          0.00           0.00  100.00
 26-526-2526 TOURISM PROMOTION            15,000.00        383.16          0.00       7,955.55          0.00       7,044.45   53.04
   TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES               21,709.00        383.16          0.00      15,833.72          0.00       5,875.28   72.94
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL LODGER'S TAX                       21,709.00        383.16          0.00      15,833.72          0.00       5,875.28   72.94

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                        21,709.00        383.16          0.00      15,833.72          0.00       5,875.28   72.94
                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES         (     1,709.00)     1,350.49          0.00 (     2,217.92)         0.00         508.92  129.78
                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

TRANSFERS IN                         ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

TRANSFERS OUT                        ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT (     1,709.00)     1,350.49          0.00 (     2,217.92)         0.00         508.92  129.78
                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======



 
 1-05-2023 11:24 AM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     2
                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
                                                          AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2023
27 -ROAD FUND
 
REVENUE
                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF
FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

TAXES - STATE
 27-42030 GASOLINE TAX/MUNI ROAD           5,450.00          0.00          0.00       2,502.00          0.00       2,948.00   45.91
 27-42040 GASOLINE TAX/COUNTY ROAD            50.00          0.00          0.00          33.35          0.00          16.65   66.70
   TOTAL TAXES - STATE                     5,500.00          0.00          0.00       2,535.35          0.00       2,964.65   46.10

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES               ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

INTER-GOV/GRANTS                     ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

TOTAL REVENUES                             5,500.00          0.00          0.00       2,535.35          0.00       2,964.65   46.10
                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======



 
 1-05-2023 11:24 AM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     3
                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
                                                          AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2023
27 -ROAD FUND
ROAD FUND
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES
                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF
FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

OPERATING EXPENSES
 27-527-2231 STREET R&M                    5,500.00          0.00          0.00       3,957.92          0.00       1,542.08   71.96
 27-527-2232 STREET SIGNS                  2,000.00          0.00          0.00         542.55          0.00       1,457.45   27.13
 27-527-2540 PLAZA SIDEWALK IMPS               0.00          0.00          0.00           0.00     21,410.30 (    21,410.30)   0.00
 27-527-2542 SAP CALLE PICACHO DRAIN           0.00          0.00          0.00           0.00     31,698.94 (    31,698.94)   0.00
 27-527-2543 CALLE PICACHO TPF NMDOT           0.00          0.00          0.00           0.00     50,857.00 (    50,857.00)   0.00
 27-527-2544 MESILLA STREET LGT IMPS           0.00          0.00          0.00           0.00    116,747.18 (   116,747.18)   0.00
   TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES                7,500.00          0.00          0.00       4,500.47    220,713.42 (   217,713.89)   2.85

CAPITAL OUTLAY
 27-527-3010 MISCELLANEOUS                20,000.00          0.00          0.00       5,619.25          0.00      14,380.75   28.10
   TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY                   20,000.00          0.00          0.00       5,619.25          0.00      14,380.75   28.10
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL ROAD FUND                          27,500.00          0.00          0.00      10,119.72    220,713.42 (   203,333.14) 839.39

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                        27,500.00          0.00          0.00      10,119.72    220,713.42 (   203,333.14) 839.39
                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES         (    22,000.00)         0.00          0.00 (     7,584.37)(  220,713.42)    206,297.79   37.72
                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

TRANSFERS IN                         ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

TRANSFERS OUT                        ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT (    22,000.00)         0.00          0.00 (     7,584.37)(  220,713.42)    206,297.79   37.72
                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======



 
 1-05-2023 11:24 AM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     2
                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
                                                          AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2023
28 -SOLID WASTE FUND
 
REVENUE
                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF
FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

TAXES - LOCAL
 28-41020 ENVIRONMENTAL GRT               24,117.00          0.00          0.00          64.05          0.00      24,052.95    0.27
   TOTAL TAXES - LOCAL                    24,117.00          0.00          0.00          64.05          0.00      24,052.95    0.27

CHARGES FOR SERVICES
 28-44080 SOLID WASTE SERVICES           268,000.00          0.00          0.00     131,197.70          0.00     136,802.30   48.95
 28-44082 SOLID WASTE SERVICES PENALTY     3,400.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00       3,400.00    0.00
   TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES            271,400.00          0.00          0.00     131,197.70          0.00     140,202.30   48.34

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES
 28-46030 INTEREST                           100.00          0.00          0.00         339.64          0.00 (       239.64) 339.64
 28-46090 MISCELLANEOUS                    3,000.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00       3,000.00    0.00
   TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES            3,100.00          0.00          0.00         339.64          0.00       2,760.36   10.96

TOTAL REVENUES                           298,617.00          0.00          0.00     131,601.39          0.00     167,015.61   44.07
                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======



 
 1-05-2023 11:24 AM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     3
                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
                                                          AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2023
28 -SOLID WASTE FUND
OPERATING EXPENSES
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES
                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF
FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

PERSONNEL EXPENSES
 28-510-1001 SALARIES                     55,120.00          0.00          0.00      20,477.60          0.00      34,642.40   37.15
 28-510-1003 FICA/MEDICARE                 8,892.00          0.00          0.00       1,600.39          0.00       7,291.61   18.00
 28-510-1004 PERA/ICMA                     5,678.00          0.00          0.00       2,099.32          0.00       3,578.68   36.97
 28-510-1005 HEALTH & LIFE INSURANCE       5,535.00          0.00          0.00       2,782.79          0.00       2,752.21   50.28
 28-510-1006 WORKERS' COMPENSATION         2,200.00          0.00          0.00       1,151.40          0.00       1,048.60   52.34
 28-510-1007 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE        1,992.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00       1,992.00    0.00
 28-510-1008 OVERTIME ALLOTMENT            3,000.00          0.00          0.00       1,312.26          0.00       1,687.74   43.74
   TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES               82,417.00          0.00          0.00      29,423.76          0.00      52,993.24   35.70

OPERATING EXPENSES
 28-510-2110 TRAVEL/CONF/TRAINING          1,500.00          0.00          0.00       1,336.31          0.00         163.69   89.09
 28-510-2240 VEHCILE R&M                   5,500.00          0.00          0.00       3,922.03          0.00       1,577.97   71.31
 28-510-2241 EQUIPMENT R&M                10,791.00          0.00          0.00       4,423.91      2,075.00       4,292.09   60.23
 28-510-2320 AGREEMENTS/CONTRACTS        190,000.00          0.00          0.00      94,783.88          0.00      95,216.12   49.89
 28-510-2323 SPEC EVENTS TRASH SVC           800.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00         800.00    0.00
 28-510-2324 CLC LANDFILL                    711.00          0.00          0.00          70.13          0.00         640.87    9.86
 28-510-2405 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES          2,000.00          0.00          0.00           9.98          0.00       1,990.02    0.50
 28-510-2415 SAFETY EQUIPMENT              1,000.00         75.79          0.00          75.79          0.00         924.21    7.58
 28-510-2420 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE             2,000.00         90.99          0.00       1,087.07          0.00         912.93   54.35
 28-510-2425 CLEANING SUPPLIES             3,000.00        165.63          0.00       2,119.60          0.00         880.40   70.65
 28-510-2430 CHEMICALS                     1,000.00          0.00          0.00          32.98          0.00         967.02    3.30
 28-510-2535 POSTAGE                         500.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00         500.00    0.00
 28-510-2540 PRINT/PUBLISH/ADVERTISE         500.00          0.00          0.00       1,169.83          0.00 (       669.83) 233.97
 28-510-2575 TELEPHONE                     1,000.00         37.78          0.00         226.66          0.00         773.34   22.67
 28-510-2585 FUEL                          5,000.00          0.00          0.00       1,048.82          0.00       3,951.18   20.98
 28-510-2598 MISCELLANEOUS                     0.00          0.00          0.00          15.25          0.00 (        15.25)   0.00
   TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES              225,302.00        370.19          0.00     110,322.24      2,075.00     112,904.76   49.89

CAPITAL OUTLAY                       ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES                307,719.00        370.19          0.00     139,746.00      2,075.00     165,898.00   46.09

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                       307,719.00        370.19          0.00     139,746.00      2,075.00     165,898.00   46.09
                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES         (     9,102.00)(      370.19)         0.00 (     8,144.61)(    2,075.00)      1,117.61  112.28
                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======



 
 1-05-2023 11:24 AM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     2
                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
                                                          AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2023
29 -SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER
 
REVENUE
                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF
FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

INTER-GOV/GRANTS
 29-47080 SRO REIMBURSEMENTS             106,469.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00     106,469.00    0.00
   TOTAL INTER-GOV/GRANTS                106,469.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00     106,469.00    0.00

TOTAL REVENUES                           106,469.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00     106,469.00    0.00
                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======



 
 1-05-2023 11:24 AM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     3
                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
                                                          AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2023
29 -SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER
SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES
                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF
FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

PERSONNEL EXPENSES
 29-529-1001 SRO SALARIES                 81,789.00          0.00          0.00      43,417.07          0.00      38,371.93   53.08
 29-529-1003 FICA/MEDICARE                12,819.00          0.00          0.00       3,803.15          0.00       9,015.85   29.67
 29-529-1004 P.E.R.A.                     16,071.00          0.00          0.00       7,937.03          0.00       8,133.97   49.39
 29-529-1005 HEALTH & LIFE INSURANCE      21,965.00          0.00          0.00       9,035.00          0.00      12,930.00   41.13
 29-529-1006 WORKER'S COMPENSATION         6,212.00          0.00          0.00       6,260.87          0.00 (        48.87) 100.79
 29-529-1007 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE        1,994.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00       1,994.00    0.00
 29-529-1008 OVERTIME                      2,000.00          0.00          0.00       3,900.62          0.00 (     1,900.62) 195.03
   TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES              142,850.00          0.00          0.00      74,353.74          0.00      68,496.26   52.05
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER           142,850.00          0.00          0.00      74,353.74          0.00      68,496.26   52.05

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                       142,850.00          0.00          0.00      74,353.74          0.00      68,496.26   52.05
                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES         (    36,381.00)         0.00          0.00 (    74,353.74)         0.00      37,972.74  204.38
                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

TRANSFERS IN
 29-48888 TRANSFERS IN                    36,422.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00      36,422.00    0.00
  TOTAL TRANSFERS IN                      36,422.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00      36,422.00    0.00

TRANSFERS OUT                        ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

NET TRANSFERS                             36,422.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00      36,422.00    0.00

REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT          41.00          0.00          0.00 (    74,353.74)         0.00      74,394.74  350.59-
                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======



 
 1-05-2023 11:24 AM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     2
                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
                                                          AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2023
30 -EVENTS FUND
 
REVENUE
                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF
FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

CHARGES FOR SERVICES
 30-44070 RENTALS                         20,300.00          0.00          0.00       4,175.00          0.00      16,125.00   20.57
   TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES             20,300.00          0.00          0.00       4,175.00          0.00      16,125.00   20.57

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES
 30-46090 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME                 0.00          0.00          0.00       1,593.00          0.00 (     1,593.00)   0.00
   TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES                0.00          0.00          0.00       1,593.00          0.00 (     1,593.00)   0.00

TOTAL REVENUES                            20,300.00          0.00          0.00       5,768.00          0.00      14,532.00   28.41
                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======



 
 1-05-2023 11:24 AM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     3
                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
                                                          AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2023
30 -EVENTS FUND
EVENTS FUND
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES
                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF
FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

OPERATING EXPENSES
 30-530-2530 FIESTA REFUNDS                  500.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00         500.00    0.00
   TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES                  500.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00         500.00    0.00

CAPITAL OUTLAY
 30-530-3062 VENDOR AGREE/CONTRACTS       10,000.00          0.00          0.00       4,725.00          0.00       5,275.00   47.25
 30-530-3082 MISCELLANEOUS                 9,800.00          0.00          0.00       4,751.02          0.00       5,048.98   48.48
   TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY                   19,800.00          0.00          0.00       9,476.02          0.00      10,323.98   47.86
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL EVENTS FUND                        20,300.00          0.00          0.00       9,476.02          0.00      10,823.98   46.68

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                        20,300.00          0.00          0.00       9,476.02          0.00      10,823.98   46.68
                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES                   0.00          0.00          0.00 (     3,708.02)         0.00       3,708.02    0.00
                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

TRANSFERS IN                         ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

TRANSFERS OUT                        ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT           0.00          0.00          0.00 (     3,708.02)         0.00       3,708.02    0.00
                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======



 
 1-05-2023 11:24 AM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     2
                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
                                                          AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2023
32 -PARKING FUND
 
REVENUE
                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF
FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES
 32-46020 PARKING FEE DEPOSITS             7,200.00          0.00          0.00         300.00          0.00       6,900.00    4.17
   TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES            7,200.00          0.00          0.00         300.00          0.00       6,900.00    4.17

TOTAL REVENUES                             7,200.00          0.00          0.00         300.00          0.00       6,900.00    4.17
                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======
                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES               7,200.00          0.00          0.00         300.00          0.00       6,900.00    4.17
                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

TRANSFERS OUT                        ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT       7,200.00          0.00          0.00         300.00          0.00       6,900.00    4.17
                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======



Page 1 of 2 
 

 
 

TOWN OF MESILLA 
          Public Works Department 

              P.O. Box 10, Mesilla, New Mexico 88046 
      Office: (575) 524-3262 

     Fax: (575) 541-6327 
 
 
 
M E M O R A N D U M 
 

     
Date:  January 1, 2023 
 
TO:  Mayor Barraza and Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Rodney J. McGillivray, Public Works Director 
 
RE:  Public Works Department Activity Report – December 2022 
 
 
On-going maintenance, custodial and operations: 
 
Monitoring of lift stations and review of reporting  
New water services and water shut-offs (ownership change/nonpayment) 
On-call/standby for emergency repairs or assistance 
Monthly water sampling and reporting is up-to-date 
Monitoring of water tank, wells, and pumps 
Meter reading continues  
Custodial responsibilities on-going 
Utility location services 
Trail Maintenance on-going 
Grounds maintenance on-going  
Valve exercise program continues 
Vehicle maintenance on-going 
 
Miscellaneous items/work orders/accomplishments: 
 
Calle del Norte Trail maintenance 
Set up/tear down for multiple Christmas activities 
Pothole repairs Picacho and Oeste 
Pothole locations on Picacho for grant projects 
Cleaned and organized shop/serviced equipment 
Painted inside of Public Restrooms 
Replaced toilets, lighting, and hand dryers in Public Restrooms 
Emergency leak repair on Colon 
New water meter installation on Belin 



Page 2 of 2 
 

Trimmed trees on ADM at Parian 
Landscape refurbishment Public Restrooms 
 
Project update: 
 
LGTPF Calle del Norte Trail Phase II – Received IBWC permit.  Uppers section of 
project is underway. Amendment No. 1 for additional design services as required by 
IBWC awaiting BOT approval. 
 
Calle de Picacho Drainage/Roadway (FY22 TPF) - Survey is complete.  Preliminary 
design is underway. Environmental study, drainage study and project certification are 
underway.  
 
Calle de Picacho Utility Replacement – Design is underway. 
 
2022-2023 LGRF – Project design complete.  Scheduled to bid end of January.        
 
SCADA – Bid opening scheduled for January 6, 2023.  
 
Mesilla Water System Booster Replacement – Bid opening held on December 13, 
2022.  Recommendation to award awaiting BOT approval.   
 
Mesilla Streetlight Improvements – Streetlight head replacement is complete.  Project 
close-out underway.      
 
Plaza Sidewalk Refurbishment – Project environmental study and design is underway.   
 
Colonias - University Waterline Improvements – Readiness to proceed items are 
complete.  Awaiting Colonias final approval/documents.   
 
Calle de Santiago Bridge Replacement (FY23 TPF) – Molzen Corbin fee proposal and 
agreement for design services awaiting BOT approval.  
 
 



Community Projects Report 
 

Project Description 
Current Contact information Dorothy Sellers 

Email: DorothyS@mesillanm.gov 
Work: 575-524-3262 
Cell:575-571-3890 

Promote Mesilla and area businesses Have begun attending Experience Mesilla 
meetings in order to help bridge gaps and work 
together to better Mesilla. Hosting meeting at 
Town Hall in January. 

Visitors Guide New Visitors guides have been printed and 
distribution has begun. I have extra copies at the 
Visitors center if anyone is interested. I still have 
plenty of copies so please let me know if you 
need any. 

Social Media and website Meeting with Tu media to update and modernize 
the town’s website 

Mercado Mercado continues to be successful. Have back up 
applicants ready to fill positions. Looking to add alternate 
vendors to fill empty spaces. Background checks will be 
done on all existing and incoming vendors. Orientations  are 
being scheduled in Jan and Feb to ensure vendors have 
several opportunities to attend. Orientation must be 
attended to renew.  Looking for a volunteer who can assist 
with 2 Spanish meetings. 

Clean & Beautiful Grant The first dumpster event was a success. The event 
ran for a week and 

 
Youth Interns were successful at handing out 
promotional items at the fiesta. 

 
A winter clean up is planned for January. Seeking 
youth organizations. 
 
Promotional Items, graffiti remover and cleanup 
items to be purchased. 

NM Tourism Grant Mesilla was granted a 2:1 match offer. FY23 will focus on 
building the asset library currently in Mesilla’s possession and 
promotion through Social media and printed ads. 

 
Photographs were taken on Christmas eve.  Waiting for proofs 
to choose from. 

Lodgers Tax Committee 
 

Still seeking volunteers to sit on the Lodgers tax 
advisory committee. If you know anyone 
interested, please send them my way 

mailto:DorothyS@mesillanm.gov


 

Christmas Eve 

Christmas Eve was truly magical and 
received many positive comments 
regarding the event.  All vendors have 
been paid 

For the love of art Flyer to be distributed seeking artists for this 
years for the love of art display 

  

  

  

 


	Engineering Fee Proposal for Calle de Santiago (002).pdf
	Map Layout - Santiago TPF 2022.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1






